
Bästa resultat får du om du öppnar den här PDF-portföljen i  
Acrobat 9 eller Adobe Reader 9 eller senare.

Hämta Adobe Reader nu!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_download_se




CCE Meeting 
 
Date/Time：1. Aug. 7, 2010/ 09:30-16:00 
          2. Aug. 8, 2010/ 09:00-17:00 
          3. Aug. 11, 2010/ 18:30-21:30 
 
Place：Room SE204,  


2nd Floor of Building of Science Education, 
      Graduate Institute of Science Education,  


National Taiwan Normal University 
Address：No. 88, Ting-Jou Rd., sec. 4, Taipei, Taiwan 
 
會議地點：國立臺灣師範大學公館校區 
          科學教育研究所 
          科教大樓二樓 SE204 室 
          11677 台北市汀州路四段 88 號 
 
http://www.ntnu.edu.tw/gise/event_eng.html 
 
http://www2.ntnu.edu.tw/en/modules/tinyd0/index.php?id=5 
 
 



http://www.ntnu.edu.tw/gise/event_eng.html�

http://www2.ntnu.edu.tw/en/modules/tinyd0/index.php?id=5�






 
  
CCE2010_001  
 
 


Likely Attendes  
 
Peter G. Mahaffy (Canada) – Chair    
Eva Ǻkesson (Sweden) – Vice-Chair and division liaison  
 
Titular Members: 
Mei-Hung Chiu (China/Taipei)    
Choon H. Do (Korea)    
Ram S. Lamba (Puerto Rico)   
Lida Schoen (Netherlands)   
Mustafa Sözbilir (Turkey)    
  
Associate Members (Divisional Representatives)  
Richard Hartshorn (New Zealand) Chemical Nomenclature and Structural Representation 
Maria Filomena Camões (Portugal) Analytical Chemistry 
 
National Representatives  
Tony Wright  Australia  
Liberato Cardellini Italy  
Erica Steenberg  South Africa  
Masahiro Kamata Japan  
Morton Z. Hoffman – Conference coordinator United States 
Nina H. K. Aremo Finland  
Abdulaziz A. Al-Najjar Kuwait  
 
 
Guests 
Alexandre Pokrovsky IOCD 
Soon Ting Kueh 
Y.N.Lohdip (Nigeria) 
Ilka Parchmann 
 


REGRETS/not attending 


Titular Members: 
Natalia P. Tarasova (Russia) 


Associate Members (Divisional Representatives)  
Assaf Friedler (Israel) Physical and Biophysical Chemistry  
Javier Garcia-Martinez (Spain) Inorganic Chemistry  
Mary Garson (Australia) Organic and Biomolecular Chemistry  
Jean-Pierre Vairon (France) Polymer  
Hemda Garelick (United Kingdom) Chemistry and the Environment  
John Duffus (United Kingdom) Chemistry and Human Health  
 
National Representatives  
Muhammed Muhibur Rahman  Bangladesh  
Ludo Brandt Belgium  
Borislav Toshev Bulgaria  







 
  
CCE2010_001  
 
 
Zhigang Shuai China/Beijing  
Ameen Farouk M. Fahmy Egypt  
Theodros Solomon Ethiopia  
Christiane Reiners Germany  
Miklos Riedel Hungary  
Uday Maitra India  
Peter E. Childs Ireland  
Mordechai Livneh Israel  
Ting-Kueh Soon Malaysia  
Farzana Mahmood Pakistan  
Maja Elmgren Sweden  
Phillippe Boesch Switzerland  
Norman Reid  United Kingdom  
 


Ex Officio  
• Dr. Michael J. Dröscher (Germany), COCI Representative  
• Audra Wolfe (USA), Chemical Heritage Foundation  
 





		Likely Attendes






IUPAC COMMITTEE ON CHEMISTRY EDUCATION 
45th IUPAC GENERAL ASSEMBLY 2009 


Glasgow 
DRAFT Minutes 


Meeting times: 
─ Sunday, August 2 – 9:00–12:00 and 13:00–17:00 
─ Monday, August 3 - 9:00–12:30,  
─ 14:00 –17:30 (+CHEMRAWN+COCI) Symposium ethical issues  


 
─ Tuesday, 9:00-17:00 – informal meeting time for working groups on IYC 


activities (coordinated by Mustafa Sözbilir and Tony Wright, CCE IYC 
Committee chairs).  


 


 
 
1. Welcome, introduction and orientation   [CCE2009_001] 


Attendees Sunday: 
TMs:  
Chair Peter Mahaffy (Canada) Secretary Eva Åkesson (Sweden) Mei-Hung Chiu (China/Taipei) Choon H. Do 
(Korea) Ram S. Lamba (Puerto Rico) Lida Schoen (Netherlands) 
Mustafa Sözbilir (Turkey) Natalia P. Tarasova (Russia) 
 
AMs: 
A. James McQuillan (DIV I) Javier Garcia-Martinez (DIV II) Mary Garson (DIV III) Jean-Pierre Vairon (DIV IV) 
Roger M. Smith (DIV V) Hemda Garelick (DIV VI) Mukund S. Chorghade (DIV  VII) Richard Hartshorn (DIV  
VIII) Maria Filomena new AM from div V afternoon 


 
NRs:  
Tony Wright (Australia) Ameen Farouk M. Fahmy (Egypt) Christiane Reiners (Germany) Liberato Cardellini 
(Italy) Masahiro Kamata (Japan) Erica Steenberg (South Africa) Conference coordinator  Morton Z. 
Hoffman (United States) 
 
Young Observers: 
Oleh Demchuk (Poland) Stephanie Bumpus (United States) Mohammed Shoeb (Bangladesh) 
Miki Hasegawa (Japan) Daniel Rabinovich (United States) 
 
Guests: 
Temechegn Engida (Federation of African Societies of Chemistry) Jan Apotheker (Dutch Chemical society) 
Werner Mormann, div II (Germany) Boshra Mossaad Awad (Egypt) Nadia Kandile (Egypt) Thomas Tritton 
(CHF, USA) Tony Ashmore (UK) Lilianna Mammino  (South Africa) David Evans (COCI) during Item 10 Tyler 
Coplen ( DIVII) during Item 10 Chris Brouwer (CI) Fabienne Meyers  
 
Attendees Monday 
TMs:  
Chair Peter Mahaffy (Canada) Secretary Eva Åkesson (Sweden) Mei-Hung Chiu (China/Taipei) Choon H. Do 
(Korea) Ram S. Lamba (Puerto Rico) Lida Schoen (Netherlands) 
Mustafa Sözbilir (Turkey) Natalia P. Tarasova (Russia) 
 
AM:s 


The supporting materials listed in parenthesis after some items can be downloaded from the 
IUPAC web site: http://www.iupac.org/standing/cce/agenda09/. 



http://www.iupac.org/standing/cce/agenda09/�





James McQuillan (DIV I) Assar Friedler (New AM DIVI)  Javier Garcia-Martinez (DIV II) Roger M. Smith (DIV 
V) Richard Hartshorn (DIV  VIII) Hemda Garelick (DIV VI)  Marie Filomena(new AM DIVV), Mukund S. 
Chorghade (DIV  VII) after coffee 
 
NR:s  
Tony Wright (Australia) Ameen Farouk M. Fahmy (Egypt) Christiane Reiners (Germany) Liberato Cardellini 
(Italy) Masahiro Kamata (Japan) Erica Steenberg (South Africa) Conference coordinator  Morton Z. 
Hoffman (United States) 
 
Young Observers: 
Oleh Demchuk (Poland)  
 
Guests: 
Temechegn Engida (Federation of African Societies of Chemistry) Jan Apotheker (Dutch Chemical society) 
Boshra Mossaad Awad (Egypt),Nadia Kandile (Egypt) Thomas Tritton (CHF, USA) Tony Ashmore (UK) Julia 
Hassler (UNESCO) Lilianna Mammino  (South Africa) Janusz Lipowsky (Poland) Severio Florio (Italy) 
Francesco di Angelio (Italy), Jung Il Jin (IUPAC, president), Yonas Chebhde (Ethiopia), Soon Ting Kueh 
CHEMRAWN (Malaysia) Chris Brouwer (CI) Fabienne Meyers  


 
Taiwan guests 2 personer….names? 


 
Welcome, introductions and presentation of all present participants. 
 
Logistics: Today, Sunday we will go through the agenda until item 10. We do 
assume everybody have read the material before coming here, so we ask all 
presenters to not repeat what is in your written reports in your oral presentation. 
Focus in the afternoon will on IYC2011; International year of Chemistry 2011. 
CCE meeting continues on Monday morning 9 am, with item 11.  
Coffee breaks will be daily 10:30 and 15:30. Sunday we will have joint lunch 
12:30.  
 
The expected outcome of our meeting is to leave with a good understanding with 
projects for IYC2011. CCE is also scheduled on Tuesday to work on IYC-
projects, so please all fell welcome to participate. 
Monday afternoon, CCE will have a joint symposium with COCI, and Chemrawn 
on ethics. We strongly encourage everybody to attend. 
 
Agenda Approved  


 
2. Minutes of meeting in Mauritius 2008,   [CCE2009_002] 


Minutes Approved. 
 
3. Minutes of strategy meeting in Toronto, Canada 2009  [CCE2009_003] 


Individual matters are taken later in the agenda. 
Minutes Noted. 


 
4. Matters arising from the minutes of CCE and strategy meeting and new 


Business 
To consider matters arising that are not on the agenda 
a) Priorities for next biennium on Monday on item 13:3 


 
5. Chair’s report to Council    [CCE2009_005] 







Chair gave a brief report. Attention to terms of reference.  
Current priorities will be revised on Monday. Please look at the current priorities 
and see of some should be dropped, revised or new ones adopted. Focus in the 
coming years will be on IYC2011. This report will be presented to the council on 
Wednesday by the CCE chair. 


 
 
6. Subcommittee reports 


Presentation and discussion of past activities, membership, plans 
 


6.1  Chemistry for Development (Mei-Hung Chiu)  [CCE2009_006.1] 
 
Brief report on administrative matters from the chair Mei-Hung Chiu. 
 
PM: Thanks to the subcommittee and for successful work. 


  
6.2   International Year of Chemistry (Sözbilir, Wright) [CCE2009_006.2] 
 
It is needed to clarify members on the subcommittee. There is different names on 
different lists, it must be consistent. 
 
6.3  Coordination of IUPAC IYC activities with European Schoolnet and European 
Chemical Industry Council (Cefic). Written report to be available at our meeting 
from Alexa Joyce (European Schoolnet) and Kevin Saidler (Cefic). See 
http://www.eun.org and www.xperimania.net for examples of present activities.  


[CCE2009_006.3] 
 
PM: PP presentation sent to us from Alexa Joyce. Alexa will come to Glasgow on 
Tuesday, and we will have possibilities to discuss collaborations CCE/IUPAC and 
European Schoolnet then. 


 
 


6.4  Coordination of IUPAC IYC activities with UNESCO.  Julia Hasler, UNESCO, 
and/or the chair will report orally. 
 
Julia Hasler UNESCO, will be joining us tomorrow. 
 


 
7. Report from Projects group (Choon Do)   [CCE2009_007] 


7.1. Membership,  
A brief report from Choon Do: CCE is very generous cooperation with other 
division, and co-sponsor several inter-divisional projects. Project group chair 
Choon Do will step down and new chair will be appointed. 
 
PM: The membership in the committee will be revised. A special thanks to 
Jim McQuillan for his contributions to the project group. Thanks to the chair 
for a successful work. 


 
 


7.2. Review procedure 



http://www.eun.org/�

http://www.xperimania.net/�





7.3.  Project Budget 
7.4. Completed projects 
7.5. Current Projects 
7.6. Projects under consideration 
7.7. Future projects 
 


8. Review of activities  
8.1. International Year of Chemistry 


 
IYC 2011 is an opportunity of a life time for us, and chemistry. IYC 2011 will 
be the focus for CCE activities the coming year. Whole afternoon will be 
dedicated to a break out session to transform ideas into project proposals. 
Tuesday is scheduled for the working groups to continue their work. 
 


8.2. Flying Chemist Program (FCP) (Mei-Hung Chiu)  [CCE2009_006.1] 
 
PP presentation given by Mei-Hung Chiu 
FCP, initiated 2005 by former chair Peter Atkins, provides resources to 
countries in order to reform chemistry education. It is an outreach program 
from CCE with focus on developing countries. Travel cost is provided within 
the program, the rest should be covered by the host. Proposals for new FCPs 
are being prepared: Croatia 2010, Ethiopia 2011. 
 
NICE: Network for inter Asian chemistry educators.  
Meeting on a biannual basis and the last meeting was in Tokyo with 50 
participants.  
 
Collaboration CCE, IUPAC, ACEN, FACS. 
Give scholarships. Purpose to engage the young generation in our 
community. 
 
Collaboration CCE, IUAPC and NARST  
A book on Marie Curie and science learning for the celebration of the 
International Year of Chemistry. 
 
New project: 
Web based resources – many volunteers! 
 
PM: Mei-Hung Chiu’s work is really inspiring to all of us. Thank you for all 
your efforts. 
 
 


8.3. YAC Program (Lida Schoen)    [CCE2009_008.3abc] 
 
YAC, Young ambassadors for chemistry. PP-presentation of Lida Schoen. 
Aim to promote chemistry by making teachers, students, public and decision 
makers aware that chemistry is an important part of society. 
New project for evaluation of YAC. Erica Steenberg and Mei Hung gave brief 
report on the evaluation project. 
 







PM: Thanks to Lida Schoen and her team for the wonderful work! 
 


8.4. UN Decade for Education for Sustainable Development (Natalia Tarasova) 
 
PP presentation by Natalia Tarasova. 
 
Water and education equal importance according to UNESCO.  
Portal: www.unesco.org/education/ 
Recommendation: EOLSS Encyclopedia of life support system  


 
8.5.  Relationship with Chemical Heritage Foundation, USA (Peter Mahaffy) 


 
CCE met at CHF office in Philadelphia last year for a strategy meeting.  
CCE contact point with CHF: Philippe Boesch. 


 
Thomas Tritton president of CHF: 
CHF does everything, except chemistry experiments!  Collects artifacts: 
Books, instruments, stamps, art and make it available to the public. We have 
lots of visitors to the museum. CHF has 40 affiliate organizations and IUPAC 
is one. 
CHF wants to cooperate with CCE/IUPAC in relation to IYC 2011. 


 
 
8.6. OPCW Collaborations 
 


PM gave a brief status report. The collaboration with OPCW (Organization for 
Prohibition of Chemical Weapons) is ongoing. The project “Multiple uses of 
chemicals” resulted in the creation of webpage and material available at 
IUPAC’s homepage. Alistair Hay will be here tomorrow and participating in 
joint symposium on ethics with COCI and Chemrawn 


 
8.7. Activities at Glasgow Congress –Chemistry Education Sessions, Workshops, 


Round Table 
N/A 


 
8.8. Future activities 


N/A 
 
 


8.9. Follow-up from the break-out session in Mauritius 
 


 Learning outcomes: Draft proposal for a projects 
Green chemistry: Poor response back, did not take off, try to get it going on 
Tuesday 


 IYC: Subcommittee is working 
Policy Project: Application approved, the group will have a meeting in 
Glasgow.  


 
 
9. Interaction with Divisions and Standing Committees  







9.1. Oral report from Chair and Divisional Liaison Officer (Eva Åkesson) 
 
We have visited all divisions with a positive response and constructive 
discussions. We do notice an increased collaboration between CCE - divisions 
and an increased emphasize education from the divisions. Several suggestions 
for activities for the IYC 2011 have been transmitted to our subcommittee. 
AM:s are more active within CCE. 


 
9.2. Contributions from Divisional Representatives [CCE2009_010.2 Div I, 


CCE2009_010.2 Div III and CCE2009_010.2 Div VIII] 
 


DIVI: Oral and written report from Jim McQuillan. Two joint projects.  


DIVII: Oral and written report from Javier Garcia-Martinez.  
Isotope table-project PP-presented by Tyler Coplen 


DIVIII: Oral and written report from Mary Garson and PP-presentation 


DIVIV: Oral report and PP- presentation from Werner Mormann, written report 
from Jean Pierre Vairon 


DIVV: Oral report from Roger Smith 


DIVVI: Oral and written report from Hemda Garelick, want to develop a project on 
Lifelong learning. 


DIVVII: Oral report from the CCE liaison division officer, oral report from Mukund 
Chorghade 


DIVVIII: Oral and written report from Richard Hartshorn, asking for feedback on 
the Principles of IUPAC nomenclature in particular chapter 4-9, also on the new 
chapters if they are overdone, or should be compressed.  


 
9.3. Contributions from Standing Committee Representatives (COCI, 


CHEMRAWN)  
PP-presentation by David Evans, COCI 
Difference between hazard and risk. 
Recommendation: Ben Goldacre: Bad Science 


 
 


10. ICCE programme (on Monday) 
10.1. 20th ICCE Mauritius  2008   [CCE2009_011.1] 


Highlights and statistics 
  
 Presentation by PM. 


 
10.2. Conference report - Future ICCE venues   [CCE2009_011.2] 


 







Presentation by the conference coordinator: 
2012 Europe 
2014 North America (decided GA 2011 express of interest 2010) 
2016 Open, can be Europe 
 
 


 
 


10.3. 21st


10.3.1. Planning of CCE meeting Taiwan 
 ICCE Taiwan 2010   [CCE2009_011.3, forthcoming] 


 
PP-presentation from Mei-Hung Chiu. 
Conference dates: 8-13 August 2010 
10 plenary lectures scheduled. 
CCE meeting will be on Sunday and Wednesday evening after the 
conference tour. 
Fee: 420 USD before 15 august 
 
See you all in Taipei 2010! 


 
 
 


10.4. Selection of location of 22nd


 
  ICCE 2012 


 
 


10.4.1. Poland submission  [CCE2009_011.4.1] 
 
20 min presentation and 10 min discussions 
Janusz Lipowsky Poland, pp-presentation and handout of memory sticks 
with materials. 
 


10.4.2. Italy submission    [CCE2009_011.4.2] 
 
20 min presentation and 10 min discussions 
Liberato Cardellini, Italy 
 


Both were asked to leave the room during the committee discussion and 
voting procedure. 
Members of the CCE eligible to vote, i.e. TM, NR and AM.  
 
The submission from Italy got a majority of the votes.  
The CCE do encourage Poland to bid again for forthcoming ICCE. 


 
 


10.5. Considerations for 2012 and beyond 
Presentation by the conference coordinator 
2012 Europe 
2014 North America preference (decided GA 2011 express of interest 2010) 
2016 Open, can be Europe 







 
 
10.6. Other Educational Conferences 


 
Quick list from Mort 
2010 
ACS march  
Canadian 
Third world conf Estonia 
Research and didactic Krakow 
Texas 
ICCE Taipei  
ACS Boston 
Euchem Nurnberg 
Pacificchem Honolulu 
Jordan 
Call from Mort, send what you do know. List will be posted on CCE website. 
 


11.  Administrative matters 
a) Finance 
      Project budget: 20 000 $ one project left in budget 
      Operating budget: 18 300 $ fully expended 


 
 
 
b) Membership – Officers, Subcommittee Chairs, TM appointments, Conference      
Coordinator       [CCE2009_001] 
 
No vacancies, No new openings for TM next period, Lida and Ram continue, at 
least for the next two years. 
Put together an advisory board 
Process procedure different than division. Appointed by IUPAC president. 
Conversation with the president concerning the procedure, want an advisory 
committee.  
Appoint a small advisory committee to recommend a procedure for membership. 
Turnover is important.  
 
 


 
12. Other business 
 


12.1. Request re laboratory manuals for Kabul University [CCE2009_013.1] 
 
Project proposal ought to be written. Refer to CCE project group to see if it 
can be transferred into a project. Ram takes care of it. Liberato maybe be 
involved.  
No internet in Kabul. 
 


12.2. Reports from countries (Belgium, USA, Italy)      [CCE2009_013.2] 
Oral report from Egypt, SATL 







NICE report from Masahiro Kamata pp-presentation 
World economic forum, Global Education Initiative - presentation by Javier 
Garcia- Martinez 
 


12.3. Priorities for next biennium (on Monday) see CCE2009_005 
Revised version of the priorities presented by Peter Mahaffy. 
Discussion among the CCE:  
What are the big goals? Address global problems, global education, and 
chemistry appreciation and understanding. Diversity is richness. Establish 
guidelines, cannot tell a country what to do. Broader language accepted by 
everyone 
Also to look of specific problem in different countries, reveal diversity. 
Global education is not equal. Just a frame, diversity within the frame. 
 
The chair proposed the following draft statement of CCE priorities for the 
2010-2011 Biennium, and noted that our CCE project group developing a 
framework to guide CCE priorities and activities will report in Taipei. Their 
report may be helpful in refining our priorities: 
(a) To maintain a primary focus on working with other partners and stakeholders to 
implement the International Year of Chemistry 


(b) To foreground the importance of learner-centred chemistry curriculum and 
education, both in the developed and developing world. The extent to which this is 
done should be one criterion used to assess educational projects. 


(c) To give priority to initiatives that highlight the relationship between chemistry 
and sustainable development, consistent with the goals of the IYC and the UN 
Decade for Education for Sustainable Development. 


(d) To build chemistry education networks, using fully the multicultural competence 
within CCE. 


(e) The biennial International Conferences on Chemistry Education are flagship 
activities for CCE. We seek to more fully integrate ICCE activities into the work of 
CCE and use ICCE conferences to report the outcomes of CCE projects and bring 
participants together to implement CCE strategies  


(f) To continue to support initiatives that raise awareness and understanding of 
ethical issues that are important in chemistry. 


 
 
12.4.  
Julia Hasler, UNESCO and IYC 2011 
Short oral report from JH  


Idea of twinning with partners from developing countries 
 


 
13. Break out session (Sunday afternoon) 


Learning outcome:  
All members have demonstrated ability to identify, formulate and plan joint 
projects within CCE to be realized during International Year of Chemistry 2011. 


 
During Sunday afternoon 14:30 - 17:00 







Introduction of Peter Mahaffy, pp-presentation 
 
Possibilities for Projects Tony Wright (co-chair of the subcommittee) 
Discussions about several possibilities and many suggestions. 
 
4 groups: 


• Global experiments – Tony W 
• History of chemistry- theories – Christiane  
• Chemistry days/weeks –Mustafa 
• General Public Daniel Rabinovich 


 
 
Miki Hasegawa: Children’s book 
Alexa's pp-presentation European school net 


 
Send to sozbilir@atauni.edu.tr if you have a chemistry day or week in your country. 
 
14. Next meeting 


Next meeting of CCE will take place during the Taiwan ICCE, August 2010  
Sunday 8 August 2010 full day meeting prior to the meeting, and Wednesday 


 


 


THANKS from the chair to all you, the passion and all the work, thank you for 
attendance. 


 
 
Eva Åkesson, Secretary, 
Peter Mahaffy, Chair 
August, 2009 
 
 


 



mailto:sozbilir@atauni.edu.tr�






Date:  March 31, 2010 


From:  Peter Mahaffy, CCE Chair 


To:  IUPAC Bureau 


Re:   Committee on Chemistry Education Chair’s Report to the Bureau  


 
 
This report highlights significant CCE activities during the current year and plans for new 
initiatives in the first year of the biennium, leading up to the International Year of Chemistry in 
2011. I also highlight emerging opportunities and challenges for CCE (and for IUPAC) presented 
by IYC 2011. 
 
1.  CCE mandate and mechanisms to carry out that mandate 
2.  CCE Priorities for 2010-2011 biennium 
3.  CCE role in the International Year of Chemistry 
4.  IYC Opportunities and Challenges  
5.  List of current and proposed projects  
6.  Membership, roles and sub-committees/working groups 
 


1. CCE mandate and mechanisms to carry out that mandate 


(a) CCE mandate 


 To advise the President and the Executive Committee on matters relating to chemistry 
education, including the public appreciation and understanding of chemistry.  


 To maintain a portfolio of educational projects and to coordinate the educational activities 
of IUPAC.  


 To monitor chemistry education activities throughout the world and to disseminate 
information relating to chemical education, including the public appreciation and 
understanding of chemistry.  


 To develop liaisons with international organizations such as UNESCO, national and 
regional chemical societies, chemical education committees, and organizations 
concerned with the public appreciation and understanding of science.  


(b) Mechanisms to carry out that mandate 


CCE met as a full committee in August 2009 at the IUPAC General Assembly in Glasgow, 
and the committee will meet again in 2010  just prior to and during the 21st ICCE in Taipei. In 
formal meetings and beyond, CCE accomplishes its work through the dedicated efforts of 6 
titular members and 2 officers, 8 associate members representing divisions, 23 national 
representatives and two ex officio members – representing a total of 36 countries.  
 
Our work is carried out through projects and partnerships; through two subcommittees - 
Chemistry Education for Development, chaired by NR Mei-Hung Chiu (Taiwan), and the 
International Year of Chemistry Education Sub-committee, co-chaired by Mustafa Sozbilir 
(Turkey) and Anthony Wright (Australia); and through biennial ICCE conferences. In addition, 
educational activities are carried out in cooperation with IUPAC divisions and standing 







IUPAC Committee on Chemistry Education 
Report to the Bureau – March 31, 2010    Page 2 


committees, coordinated by division liaison, Eva Åkesson (Sweden). CCE also has built and 
nourished relationships with partners outside of IUPAC. Presently CCE has either on-going 
or developing partnerships with chemical industry, UNESCO, Science across the World, the 
Chemical Heritage Foundation, and the Comenius School partnership.  
 


2. CCE Priorities for 2010 -2011 biennium  
 
As agreed at our meeting in Glasgow, the six priorities that will shape the work of CCE 
during the 2010-2011 biennium are:   


(a) To maintain a primary focus on working with other partners and stakeholders to 
implement the International Year of Chemistry 


(b) To foreground the importance of learner-centred chemistry curriculum and education, 
both in the developed and developing world. The extent to which this is done should be one 
criterion used to assess educational projects. 


(c) To give priority to initiatives that highlight the relationship between chemistry and 
sustainable development, consistent with the goals of the IYC and the UN Decade for 
Education for Sustainable Development. 


(d) To build chemistry education networks, using fully the multicultural competence within 
CCE. 


(e) The biennial International Conferences on Chemistry Education are flagship activities for 
CCE. We continue to seek to more fully integrate ICCE activities into the work of CCE and 
use ICCE conferences to report the outcomes of CCE projects and bring participants 
together to implement CCE strategies  


(f) To continue to support initiatives that raise awareness and understanding of ethical 
issues that are important in chemistry. 


A CCE project group is developing a framework to guide CCE priorities and activities. A final 
report is expected at our 2010 meeting in Taipei, and this may be helpful in refining these 
priorities 


3. CCE Role in the International Year of Chemistry 


Consistent with our first priority for the biennium, CCE has decided that our resources and 
global educational network will be directed to whatever extent possible to mesh and build 
synergy with other IYC activities and programs over the next biennium. To that end, CCE 
has established an International Year of Chemistry Education Sub-Committee, whose 
mandate is focused on contributing to the planning and activities needed for a successful 
International Year of Chemistry.  The mandate of the committee is to: (a) advise on some 
global educational activities that might be part of the year’s activities, (b) advise on how 
activities might be made available to countries with less well-resourced chemical societies 
and NAOs, (c) recommend ways to integrate existing CCE programs such as YAC, FCP, 
and microscale workshops into IYC activities, and (d) use the momentum of IYC to build 
sustainable partnerships with UNESCO and other partners and regional networks of 
chemistry educators. 


In that context, I provide below an update on on-going projects, new projects, and proposed 
projects that are most relevant to our priority to “work with other partners and stakeholders to 
implement the International Year of Chemistry.” 


 Flying Chemist Program (FCP). The Flying Chemists Program is integrated into the 
activities of CCE and the Chemistry Education for Development subcommittee, and has 
the overall goal to provide emerging or economically disadvantaged countries means to 







IUPAC Committee on Chemistry Education 
Report to the Bureau – March 31, 2010    Page 3 


improve the teaching and learning of chemistry at primary, secondary, and tertiary levels. 
The FCP provides a country with the expertise needed to strengthen chemistry education 
and to assist it in its development. Two new FCP program visits are proposed for the 
next year: The first is proposed for Croatia (November 2010), and the second to help 
launch IYC in February 2011 in Ethiopia.  
 
Both proposals follow a model used successfully in the Philippines, India and Sri Lanka 
in the three previous FCP initiatives, namely bringing together at the national level a 
critical mass of chemistry educators to improve chemistry education, facilitated by 
external resource persons with expertise in areas targeted by the country, and including 
experience with previous FCP programs.  
 
Croatia has identified its main focus on chemistry education at the primary and 
secondary levels. The Croatian FCP will bring together a partnership including the 
Ministry of Science, Education and Sport; the Croatian National Teacher national 
Education and Teacher Training Agency (ETTA); and the Croatian Chemical Society.  


Ethiopia proposes to bring together a network of chemists and chemistry educators to 
enhance the capacity of the country to provide quality chemistry education at the 
secondary and tertiary level. Particular emphases will be placed on laboratory instruction; 
designing and implementing contextualized and learner-centred chemistry education; 
and promoting innovative ways of training quality chemistry teachers. The FCP visit is 
proposed to coincide with the 27th Annual Conference of the Chemical Society of 
Ethiopia, and is being planned in consultation with both the Chemical Society of Ethiopia 
and the Federation of African Societies of Chemistry. 


Chemistry Education for Development Sub-committee chair Mei-Hung Chiu (Taiwan) and 
several members of CCE have worked closely with local organizers on the development 
of proposals for these next two FCP visits.  


 Young Ambassadors for Chemistry (YAC). The YAC program was originally set up as 
a partnership between CCE and Science Across the World. Using a 'Train the Trainers' 
approach, YAC facilitators have worked with teachers and students to increase public 
appreciation for and understanding of chemistry in Argentina, Bulgaria, Egypt, Jordan, 
Korea, Lithuania, Russia, South Africa, Taiwan, Mauritius, and Cyprus.  CCE is 
particularly pleased to have facilitated bringing this program to Cyprus and notes with 
great interest that the Pancyprian Union of Chemists has just been approved as a 
Provisional NAO of IUPAC. 


 Just prior to the Bureau meeting in April, two additional YAC programs will be held. The 
first one on April 5-6 in Malaysia, was coordinated with the help of Datuk Dr Soon Ting 
Kueh, CCE NR and President of Institut Kimia Malaysia. The second will be held April 
12-14 in Philippines with the facilitation of the former FCP host in the Philippines, Dr. 
Fortunato B. Sevilla III, and Mij Rodriguez, president of the Philippine Association of 
Chemistry Teachers. 


An on-going CCE project is assessing the impact of this program on teacher attitudes.  
CCE envisions both YAC programs and the model used by YAC to be important 
contributions to IYC 2011. 


I would invite the Bureau to formally thank TM Lida Schoen and her YAC 
leadership team of NR Erica Steenberg and TM Mei-Hung Chiu (YAC); and TM Mei-
Hung Chiu (FCP) for their tireless work on these two program that have created a 
great deal of awareness and understanding of chemistry, cemented relationships 







IUPAC Committee on Chemistry Education 
Report to the Bureau – March 31, 2010    Page 4 


between IUPAC and other partners, and raised the profile and reputation of 
IUPAC’s educational work.  


• ICCE conferences. The 21st ICCE will be held in Taipei in August 2010. The organizing 
committee, chaired by TM Mei-Hung Chiu, has invited 10 well known international 
plenary speakers, and will hold four workshops and a variety of other activities for 
participants to benefit from the conference week. A substantial effort will be made to 
inform the participants from around the globe of IUPAC activities during IYC and to 
encourage them to play roles of leadership in their own countries and regions. In 
Glasgow, a decision was made to hold the 22nd ICCE in Rome in 2012, and we plan to 
hold this meeting as a joint meeting with a European Chemistry Education network. We 
are most grateful to our conference coordinator Morton Hoffmann (USA) for his work with 
local organizers to facilitate this important biennial event for CCE.  


• Proposed IYC projects.  After working through many ideas brought forward by CCE 
members and many others for new IYC projects to support the International Year of 
Chemistry, CCE has proposed three new IYC projects, which are under review in the 
CCE and IUPAC project system.   


- Global Experiments on the Theme of Water: A Chemical Solution. A complex 
partnership has been formed of the scale needed to launch a highly visible series of 
global experiments to be carried out by young people during IYC. The task group has 
decided to focus on water - the substance identified by all of our partners as of 
pressing global importance, and the right icon for a highly visible link between 
chemistry and our sustainable future. The theme, Water: A Chemical Solution, was 
proposed by one of the industrial members of the task group, and it pulls together two 
complementary threads: (a) Chemistry provides solutions to some global challenges 
with respect to potable water and (b) Chemistry provides understanding of the 
fundamental properties of water and its solutions. The proposed global chemistry 
experiments have strong potential to become an IUPAC/UNESCO/industry flagship for 
IYC, and also an exemplar of the way in which IUPAC can build partnerships with 
industry, educational networks, and others that extend beyond IYC. In addition to the 
involvement of CCE members, members of  three IUPAC Divisions, and three IYC 
management committee members, the task force has benefitted from the participation 
of both UNESCO and chemical industry who are represented by BASF, CEFIC (which 
serves as secretariat of the group), and the American Chemistry Council. A great deal 
has been accomplished by the group, and much more needs to be done for this to 
launch successfully in eight months time. IYC Chemistry Education Sub-committee co-
Chair Tony Wright (NR, Australia) and Div II TM and CCE AM Javier Garcia-Martinez 
are task group chairs, and together with Colin Humphris (IYC Management 
Committee) and Madeleine Laffont (CEFIC) they form the executive group for the task 
force. 


- Developing Tool Kits for National Chemistry Weeks and Exploring the 
Possibility of Synchronizing those Weeks During IYC. This proposed project has 
been developed in response to the second mandate of the IYC Chemistry Education 
Sub-committee to: (b) advise on how activities might be made available to countries 
with less well-resourced chemical societies and NAOs. A task group has been formed 
to facilitate the celebration of national chemistry days and weeks throughout the world 
during IYC and beyond, with an emphasis on countries that do not currently have the 
resources or experience to have done so to date. A second goal is to explore the 
feasibility of synchronizing to whatever extent possible the celebration of National 
Chemistry Weeks so as to obtain truly global coverage of events and activities such as 







IUPAC Committee on Chemistry Education 
Report to the Bureau – March 31, 2010    Page 5 


the global water experiments during IYC. IYC Chemistry Education Sub-committee co-
Chair Mustafa Sözbilir (Turkey) is the task group leader.  


- Chemistry as a Cultural Activity. This proposed project aims at intercultural 
reflections on chemistry developments in order to foster better understanding and 
appreciation of chemistry as a human and cultural enterprise. An electronic 
communication network will be established with partners that have been identified to 
encourage 13-16 year old students to participate in national competitions in their own 
country about chemistry important to their lives, and to document their findings on the 
electronic platform so as to exchange their experiences internationally. Examples 
might include the investigation by students of national and local chemical 
developments (everyday products, washing powder, biographies of local heroes, 
chemistry of medicinal plants, conservation of cultural heritage, etc.). The task group 
proposes that exemplary projects will be selected to participate in the IYC closing 
event in Brussels.  IYC Chemistry Education Sub-committee member Christiane 
Reiners (NR, Germany) is the task group leader.  


• The secretariat and Chemistry International. We are most grateful to the secretariat 
for their assistance and particularly to Fabienne Meyers for her help with processes and 
for excellent coverage of IUPAC’s educational activities in Chemistry International.    


4. IYC Opportunities and Challenges 


We see the International Year of Chemistry as providing important opportunities for CCE to 
carry out its mandate to coordinate IUPAC’s educational activities and to work with partners 
to enhance the public understanding and appreciation of chemistry on a global scale.  We 
believe that it is possible that local, national, regional, and global IYC activities and events, 
as well as media coverage of those activities can move the bar in the awareness by various 
publics of how the tools of chemistry can be used to improve the human condition and the 
environment. 
 
We have already experienced new and strengthened partnerships brought together for IYC 
projects, including IUPAC, UNESCO, chemical industry, and science education networks.  
An unprecedented opportunity exists for IUPAC to set in place mechanisms to sustain both 
activities and partnerships far beyond IYC. But this will require a determined strategy, and 
will require developing that strategy before IYC is upon us.  
 
It would be helpful if the Bureau would discuss further what can be done in 2010 to 
sustain IYC partnerships over education and public understanding, so that they do 
not end with the closing IYC ceremony in Brussels.  
 
In carrying out our mandate focused on IYC, CCE also experiences challenges. We would 
like to further clarify the flow of communication and decision making with respect to global 
IYC educational activities among CCE, the IYC Management Committee, and the Project 
Committee. Closely related to this challenge is the uncertainty about the funding parameters 
and fund-raising mechanisms for IYC-specific activities that are being planned and proposed 
now. Enthusiastic chemists and chemistry educators are committing large amounts of time 
and energy to translate good ideas into concrete proposals for activities that will help to 
move IYC from a series of national activities bookended by several cornerstone events to 
several truly global activities. But it is difficult to move these forward without knowing 
parameters, timelines, and mechanisms for obtaining resources to support these activities. 
We note that external funding will largely determine the success of activities in the many 
countries in the developing world that played such an important role in obtaining designation 
of 2011 as IYC.  







IUPAC Committee on Chemistry Education 
Report to the Bureau – March 31, 2010    Page 6 


 
An additional challenge is for the divisions and standing committees of IUPAC to work 
together to use IYC to identify gaps in our fundamental scientific understanding with respect 
to chemistry and sustainability.  As examples, what scientific breakthroughs are needed to 
fully implement alternative energy sources such as solar and fuel cell technologies? Or to 
provide potable water to the 1/3 of the world that currently does not have dependable 
supplies?  
 
Might divisions consider taking the lead in forming a task group to identify and profile 
these scientific challenges, and involve both the science and education communities 
in a scoping exercise that could be profiled during the year to identify what chemistry 
can do in the decade following IYC to meet global needs?  
We are hopeful that further discussions of these challenges and opportunities at the 
meetings of both the IYC Management Committee and the Bureau will be helpful in moving 
us forward as we are now only eight months before the launch of IYC.  


5. Current CCE Projects 


• 2008-042-1 - Development of a framework of priorities for CCE 
• 2008-043-1-050: Visualizing and understanding the science of climate change 
• 2007-005-2-050 – Research-Based Evaluation of the Young Ambassadors for Chemistry 


(YAC) Programme 
• 2002-021-2-050 - A feasibility study of the scope and limitation of machine translations 


as a means of disseminating useful reading material for chemical education on the 
internet 


Joint Projects with Other Divisions/Standing Committees 


• Project No. 2008-017-4-300 – Green Chemistry – creation and Implementation of 
International Cooperation in Teaching and Investigations, Joint with Div III 


• Project No. 2007-038-3-200: Development of an isotopic periodic table for the 
educational community, joint with Div II 


• 2007-032-1-100 – Green Book – Abridged Version, Joint with Div I  
• 2007-050-2-600 – Climate and Global Change:  Observed Impacts on Planet Earth, joint 


with Div VI 
• 2007-022-2-020 – Recommendations for Codes of Conduct 
• 2004-037-1-400 – Design of Polymer Education Material for French Speaking Countries, 


joint with Div. IV 
• 2004-045-1-700 – Training of School Children on Pesticides and Health – Toxicology in 


the Classroom, Joint with Div. VII 


Projects Under review  


• 2009-055-1 Toward Higher Quality of Chemistry Teacher In-service Training in Croatia. 
• 2010-011-1 Global Chemistry Experiment for the International Year of Chemistry – 


Phase One – Design and Development 
• 2009-037-2 Developing Toolkits for National Chemistry Weeks and Exploring the 


Possibility of Synchronizing Those Weeks During IYC 



http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2008-043-1-050

http://www.iupac.org/projects/2002/2002-021-2-050.html

http://www.iupac.org/projects/2002/2002-021-2-050.html

http://www.iupac.org/projects/2002/2002-021-2-050.html

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-038-3-200

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-038-3-200





IUPAC Committee on Chemistry Education 
Report to the Bureau – March 31, 2010    Page 7 


 


6. Current Membership, Roles and Sub-Committees 


• Prof. Peter G. Mahaffy (Canada) – Chair 
• Prof. Eva Ǻkesson (Sweden) – Vice-Chair and division liaison 


Titular Members  


• Prof. Mei-Hung Chiu (China/Taipei)  
• Prof. Choon H. Do (Korea)  
• Prof. Ram S. Lamba (Puerto Rico) 
• Dr. Lida Schoen (Netherlands) 
• Prof. Mustafa Sözbilir (Turkey) 
• Prof. Natalia P. Tarasova (Russia) 


Associate Members (Divisional Representatives) 


• Dr. Assaf Friedler (Israel)  
Physical and Biophysical Chemistry 


• Dr. Javier Garcia-Martinez (Spain) 
Inorganic Chemistry 


• Prof. Mary Garson (Australia) 
Organic and Biomolecular Chemistry 


• Prof. Jean-Pierre Vairon (France) 
Polymer 


• Prof. Maria Filomena Camões (Portugal) 
Analytical Chemistry 


• Dr. Hemda Garelick (United Kingdom) 
Chemistry and the Environment 


• Dr. John Duffus (United Kingdom) 
Chemistry and Human Health 


• Prof. Richard Hartshorn (New Zealand) 
Chemical Nomenclature and Structural Representation 


National Representatives 


• Prof. Tony Wright 
Australia 


• Prof. Muhammed Muhibur Rahman 
Bangladesh 


• Ludo Brandt  
Belgium 


• Prof. Borislav Toshev  
Bulgaria 


• Prof. Zhigang Shuai  
China/Beijing 



http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/m/mahaffy.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/d/do_ch.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/l/lamba.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/s/schoen.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/t/tarasova.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/m/mcquillan.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/i/interrante.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/k/koomen.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/v/vairon.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/c/chorghade.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/h/hartshorn.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/b/brandt.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/b/brandt.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/b/brandt.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/b/brandt.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/b/brandt.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/t/toshev.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/z/zhuang.html





IUPAC Committee on Chemistry Education 
Report to the Bureau – March 31, 2010    Page 8 


• Prof. Ameen Farouk M. Fahmy 
Egypt 


 
• Prof. Theodros Solomon 


Ethiopia  
• Ms. Nina H. K. Aremo 


Finland 
• Dr. Christiane Reiners 


Germany 
• Prof. Miklos Riedel  


Hungary 
• Prof. Uday Maitra 


India 
• Prof. Peter E. Childs  


Ireland 
• Dr. Mordechai Livneh 


Israel 
• Prof. Liberato Cardellini 


Italy 
• Prof. Masahiro Kamata  


Japan 
• Prof. Abdulaziz A. Al-Najjar  


Kuwait 
• Dr. Ting-Kueh Soon 


Malaysia 
• Prof. Farzana Mahmood  


Pakistan 
• Prof. Erica Steenberg  
      South Africa 
• Prof. Maja Elmgren  


Sweden 
• Prof. Phillippe Boesch  


Switzerland 
• Prof. Morton Z. Hoffman – Conference coordinator  


United States 
• Prof. Norman Reid 


United Kingdom 
 
Ex Officio 


• Dr. Michael J. Dröscher (Germany), COCI Representative 
• Audra Wolfe (USA), Chemical Heritage Foundation 



http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/f/fahmy.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/m/mitchell.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/r/riedel.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/m/maitra.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/c/childs.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/l/livneh.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/c/cardellini.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/k/kamata.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/a/alwateed.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/m/mahmood.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/e/edstrom.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/b/boesch.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/h/hoffman_mz.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/c/cesa.html

http://www.iupac.org/standing/coci.html





IUPAC Committee on Chemistry Education 
Report to the Bureau – March 31, 2010    Page 9 


Subcommittee on Chemistry Education for Development  


• Prof. Mei-Hung Chiu (China/Taipei), Chair  
• Prof. Jan Apotheker (Netherlands) 
• Dr. Chin-Cheng Chou (China/Taipei) 
• Prof. Masahiro Kamata (Japan) 
• Prof. Ram Lamba (Puerto Rico) 
• Prof. Christiane Reiners (Germany) 
• Dr. Lida Schoen (Netherlands) 
• Dr. Erica Steenberg (South Africa) 
• Prof. Natalia Tarasova (Russia) 


International Year of Chemistry Education Sub-Committee 


• Prof. Mustafa Sözbilir (Turkey), co-chair 
• Prof. Anthony Wright (Australia), co-chair 
• Prof. Liberato Cardellini (Italy) 
• Prof. Christiane Reiners (Germany) 
• Dr. Lida Schoen (Netherlands) 
• Prof. Mustafa Sözbilir (Turkey) 
• Prof. Natalia Tarasova (Russia) 


CCE Project Group  


• Prof. Prof. Mustafa Sözbilir (Turkey) – Project Coordinator   
• Prof. Mei-Hung Chiu (Taiwan)  
• Prof. Morton Z. Hoffman (USA)   
• Prof. Masahiro Kamata (Japan)   
• Prof. Mary Garson (Australia)   
• Prof. Ram Lamba (Puerto Rico) 



http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/c/chiu.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/k/kamata.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/l/lamba.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/s/schoen.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/s/steenberg.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/t/tarasova.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/c/cardellini.html

http://www.iupac.org/organ/members/s/schoen.html






CCE2010_005.1 
 


 1 


 
 
Report Prepared by Mei-Hung Chiu  2010/7/25 


 
 
5.1. Chemistry for Education Development (Mei-Hung Chiu) [CCE2010_005.1]  


 
Prof. Mei-Hung Chiu (China/Taipei), Chair  
• Prof. Jan Apotheker (Netherlands)  
• Dr. Chin-Cheng Chou (China/Taipei)  
• Prof. Masahiro Kamata (Japan)  
• Prof. Ram Lamba (Puerto Rico)  
 


• Prof. Christiane Reiners (Germany) 
• Dr. Lida Schoen (Netherlands)  
• Dr. Erica Steenberg (South Africa)  
• Prof. Natalia Tarasova (Russia


Building a global and regional network 
 
1. FCP [Also see 10.1]. The purpose of FCP is to provide emerging or economically disadvantaged 


countries to improve the teaching and learning of chemistry at primary, secondary, and tertiary 
levels. Two new FCP program visits are proposed for the coming years: The first is proposed for 
Croatia (November 2010), and the second in February 2011 in Ethiopia (who helped to launch the 
IYC). Both proposals follow a model used successfully in India, Sri Lanka, and the Philippines in 
the three previous FCP initiatives. Several members of CCE and chair of Chemistry Education for 
Development Sub-committee (Chiu) have worked closely with local organizers on the 
development of proposals for these next two FCP visits. 


2. Supporting YAC evaluation project [See 10.2] 
As one of the members of YAC evaluation, three visits were completed in Cyprus in 2009 and 
Malaysia and the Philippines in 2010.  


3. Network for Inter-Asian Chemistry Educators (NICE): NICE was initiated by three CCE 
members, Choon, Do, Masato Ito, and Mei-Hung Chiu in 2006. The purpose of NICE symposium 
is promoting the communication between inter-Asian chemistry educators, exchanging the 
chemistry teaching strategies and materials in different countries, as well as sharing the fruitful 
research results and experiences. 


4. Textbook analysis: A team of CED members will be working on a proposed project on international 
textbook analysis that is meant to share the teaching materials to countries who are interested in 
international comparisons of textbooks. The proposal is under preparation. CCE members interested in 
joining this work are encouraged to contact the CED chair. 


Ever since, NICE has been held for three times in Korea, Taiwan, 
and Japan. The latest one was in Tokyo, Japan on July 29-30, 2009. The fourth NICE will be held 
in Seoul in 2011 which is organized by Prof. Hee Chae at the National Seoul University. 


5. Curie’s book 
Book: Celebrating the 100th Anniversary of Madam Maria Sklodowska Curie’s Nobel Prize in 
Chemistry, Mei-Hung Chiu, Penny J. Gilmer, and David Treagust. The last two editors were 
former presidents of National Association of Research in Science Teaching (NARST) in the US. 
The proposed contents include 10 chapters: Chap 1. Marie Curie (Invited contributor & MH 
Chiu), Chap 2. Public understanding of chemistry (John Gilbert, UK), Chap 3. Forgotten women 
in chemistry education (Bill Palmer, Australia), Chap 4. Women in chemistry (Penny J. Gilmer & 
Patricia Baisden, USA), Chap 5. Immigrant women in history of chemistry (Rachel 
Mamlok-Naaman & Judy Dori), Chap 6. 19th-century female chemistry ahead in science (TBA), 
Chap 7. Historical view of women scientists (Julie Des Jardins), Chap 8. Images of chemists 
(TBA), Chap 9. Ethics in research (TBA), and Chap 10. Science & policy (Peter Fensham). 
Potential contributors are still needed. Recommendations are welcome. 


 
 



http://www.chemistryeducator.org/nice-index.htm�






 
CCE2010_006  
 
 


 Report of the Project Group of CCE  
for the Taipei Meeting during the 21st ICCE  


in August 3-8, 2010  
 


 July 25, 2010 
  


Prepared by  Prof. Mustafa Sözbilir (Turkey) – Project Coordinator 
Prof. Mei-Hung Chiu (Taiwan) 
Prof. Mary Garson (Australia) 
Prof. Morton Z. Hoffman (USA) 
Prof. Masahiro Kamata (Japan) 
Prof. Ram Lamba (Puerto Rico) 


 
Contents: 


 
1. Membership 
2. Review Procedure 
3. Project Budget 
4. Current Projects 
4.1. CCE Projects 
4.2. Interdivisional Projects 
5. Projects under Consideration 
5.1. CCE Projects 
5.2. Interdivisional Projects 
6. Completed Projects 
7. Future Projects 
8. Etc. 
9. Appendix 1 – Details of the current projects 
Appendix 2 – Details of completed projects 
Appendix 3 – List of CCE Projects 
Acknowledgement 
 
• Previous Report: submitted at the CCE Meeting during the 45th IUPAC GA in August 1-6 2009 in 


Glasgow. 
 
 
1. Membership of the Project Group 


 
Prof. Mustafa Sözbilir (Turkey) – Project Coordinator 
Prof. Mei-Hung Chiu (Taiwan) 
Prof. Mary Garson (Australia) 
Prof. Morton Z. Hoffman (USA) 
Prof. Masahiro Kamata (Japan) 
Prof. Ram Lamba (Puerto Rico) 
 
 
2. Review Procedure of Proposals in IUPAC 


 







 
CCE2010_006  
 
Step 1. Receipt at the Secretariat  
Step 2. Internal evaluation and identification of outside reviewers  
Step 3. Distribution to the outside reviewers and gathering of the reviews  
Step 4. Communication of the reviews to the Division(s) or Standing Committee(s) for final  


decision or recommendation to the Project Committee  
Step 5. Consideration and action by the Project Committee (when applicable)  
Step 6. Notification of IUPAC's decision to the submitter  
Step 7. Responsibility for project management  
 
Review Procedure of Proposals in the Project Group, CCE  


(Step 2 in above)  
Step 1. FM (Dr. Fabienne Mayer) send the proposals to the members of Project Group.  
Step 2. Each member sends his (her) opinion to FM  
Step 3. FM sends the opinion of the members to Project Coordinator (PC).  
Step 4. PC summarizes and sends the collective opinion to Chairman of CCE and FM 


 
3. Project Budget 


 
USD 20,000 per two years 
 


4. Current Projects 
 


4.1 CCE Projects (from the most new) 
 


(1) Project No: 2009-037-3-050 
Title: Developing Toolkits for National Chemistry Weeks during IYC 
Chair: Prof. Mustafa SOZBILIR 
Members: Choon Ho DO, Morton HOFFMAN, Ram S. LAMBA, Jan H. APOTHEKER 
Start Date: 06-07-2010 
Planned End Date: 30 November 2010 
Budget in USD: 3.300 
Web Page: not available yet 
 


(2) Project No: 2009-055-1-050 
Title: Toward Higher Quality of Chemistry Teacher In-service Training in Croatia 
Chair: Judaš, Nenad; Vladušić, Roko 
Members: Bucat, Robert B.; Chiu, Mei-Hung; Luetić, Marina; Šunjić, Vitomir 
Start Date: 01-05-2010 
Planned End Date: 30 April 2011 
Budget in USD: 5.000 
Web Page: http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2009-055-1-050 
 


(3) Project No: 
Title: Global Chemistry Experiment for the International Year of Chemistry – Design and 
Development 


2010-011-1-050 


Chair: García-Martínez, Javier; Wright, Anthony (Tony) H. 
Members: Camões, Maria Filomena; Cesa, Mark C.; Hasler, Julia; Humphris, Colin J.; Joyce, 
Alexa; Kamata, Masahiro; Steenberg, Erica 
Start Date: 01-01-2010 
Planned End Date: 31 December 2010 
Budget in USD: 15.000 



http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2009-055-1-050�





 
CCE2010_006  
 


Web Page: http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2010-011-1-050 
 


(4) Project No: Project No: 2008-042-1  
Title: Development of a framework of priorities for IUPAC Committee on Chemistry 
Education  
Chair: Dr. Tony Ashmore  
Members: Akesson, Eva; Chiu, Mei-Hung; Kirchhoff, Mary; Lamba, Ram S.  
Start Date: 01-May-2009  
Planned End Date: 31 December 2010 
Budget in USD 7,880 
Web Page:  http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2008-042-2-050  
 


(5) Project No: 2008-043-1-050  
Title: Visulaizing and understanding the science of climate change  
Chair: Prof. Peter Mahaffy  
Members: Chiu, Mei-Hung; Engida, Temechegn; Hasler, Julia; Kirchhoff, Mary; Martin, Brian; 
Osborne, Colin; Tarasova, Natalia P.  
Start Date: 01-Feb-2009  
Planned End Date: 1 March 2011 
Budget in USD: 8,400 


 Web Page:  http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2008-043-1-050  
 
(6) Project No: 2007-005-2-050  


Title: Research-based evaluation of the Young Ambassadors for Chemistry  
Chair: Lida Schoen  
Members: Mei-Hung Chiu, Ponnadurai Ramasami, Erica Steenberg, and Natalia Tarasova  
Start Date: 01 January, 2008  
Planned End Date: 31 December 2010 
Budget in USD: 11,070 
Web Page:  http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-005-2-050  
 
4.2. Interdivisional Projects (Joint Projects with Other Inter-Division /Standing Committees 
projects) 
 


(1) Project No: 2008-017-4-300 (Joined with Div-III: Organic and Biomolecular Chemistry 
Division) 
Title: Green Chemistry – creation and implementation of international cooperation in 
teaching and investigations  
Chair: Lunin, Valery V.  
Members: Arico, Fabio; Chang, Jie; Golubina, Elena V.; Han, Buxing; Karakhanov, Edward; 
Kirchhoff, Mary; Lokteva, Ekaterina S.; Parmar, Virinder S.; Rashidova, Sayera; Tarasova, 
Natalia P. 
Start Date: 01 July 2009  
Planned End Date: 31 December 2010 
Budget in USD: 10,000 
Web Page:  http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2008-017-4-300   
 


(2) Project No: 2007-038-3-200 (Joined with Div-II: Inorganic Chemistry Division) 
Title: Development of an isotopic periodic table for the educational community 
Chair: Holden, Norman E.  



http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2010-011-1-050�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2008-042-2-050�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2008-043-1-050�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-005-2-050�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2008-017-4-300�





 
CCE2010_006  
 


Members: Böhlke, John Karl; Coplen, Tyler B.; Mahaffy, Peter G.; Vocke, Robert D.; Walczyk, 
Thomas R..; Wieser, Michael; Yoneda, Shigekazu; de Laeter, John R.  
Start Date: 01 April 2008  
Planned End Date: 31 December 2010 
Budget in USD: 11,000 
Web Page:  http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-038-3-200  
   


(3) Project No: 2007-032-1-100
Title: Green Book - Abridged Version 


 (Joined with Div-I: Physical and Biophysical Chemistry Division) 


Chair: Marquardt, Roberto 
Members: Brett, Christopher M. A.; Cvitas, Tomislav; Frey, Jeremy G.; Hinde, Robert J.; 
Holmström, Bertil; Kuroda, Yutaka; Pavese, Franco; Quack, Martin; Smith, Sean; Stohner, 
Jürgen; Thor, Anders J 
Start Date: 27 November 2007 
Planned End Date: 31 December 2010 
Budget in USD: 12.500  
Web Page: http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-032-1-100  


 
 


5. Projects Under Consideration  
 


(1) Project No: 2010-025-1  
Title: Enhancing the capacity to provide quality chemistry education at secondary and 
tertiary levels in Ethiopia 
Chair: Temechegn Engida 
Members: Peter Mahaffy, Mei-Hung Chiu, Yonas Chebude, Ahmed Mustefa 
Date Submitted: 13 April 2010 


 
(2) Project No: 2010-031-1 


Title: Chemistry as a Cultural Enterprise 
Chair: Christiane Reiners 
Members: Tom Tritton, Liliana Mammino, Boshra M. Awad, Lida Schoen, Mei-Hung Chiu, 
Liberato Cardellini, Mary J. Garson 
Date Submitted: 25 May 2010 


 
 


6. Completed Projects 
 


(1) Project No: 2002-021-2-050 (Final report has not been written so far!) 
Title: A feasibility study of the scope and limitation of machine translations as a means of 
disseminating useful reading material for chemical education to be used on the internet  
Chair: Masato M. Ito and Yoshito Takeuchi  
Members: Anthony D. Ashmore, Philippe Boesch, Liberato Cardellini, Choon H. Do, Joseph J. 
Lagowski, Norma Nudelman, Elisa Pestana, Yuri Vladimirovich Smetannikov, Ting-Kueh Soon, 
and Qiankun Zhuang 
Start: 01 October 2002 
End: 
Budget in USD:  


30 June 2010 


Web Page: http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2002-021-2-050  
 


(2) Project No: 2007-050-2-600  



http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-038-3-200�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-032-1-100�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2002-021-2-050�





 
CCE2010_006  
 


Title: Climate and global change: observed impacts on planet earth 


(Joined with Div I: Physical and Biophysical Chemistry & Div VI: Chemistry and the 
Environment)  


Chair: Letcher, Trevor 
Members: Salminen, Justin 
Start: 01 February 
End: 


2008 


Budget in USD:  
01 June 2009 


Web Page: http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-050-2-600  
(Book entitled “Climate Change-Observed Impacts on Planet Earth" was produced as a result 
of the project published by Elsevier, 2009 [ISBN: 044453301X ; ISBN 13: 9780444533012]


 
. 


(3) Project No: 2007-022-2-020 (Final report has not been written so far!) 
(Jointed with  ) 
Title: Recommendations for Codes of Conduct  
Chair: Graham S. Pearson 
Members: Sultan T. Abu-Orabi, Edwin D. Becker, Alastair W. Hay, Jo Husbands, Peter G. 
Mahaffy, Robert Mathews, Ting-Kueh Soon, Leiv K. Sydnes, Natalia P. Tarasova, Rietje van 
Dam-Mieras, and Bernard West 
Start: 
End: 


15 October 2007 


Budget in USD: 5.000 
31 December 2009 


Web Page: http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-022-2-020   
 


(4) Project No: 2006-050-3-100 (Final report has not been written so far!) 
(Jointed with Div-I: Physical and Biophysical Chemistry) 
Title: Wet surface vibrational spectroscopy experiments 
Chair: James McQuillan 
Members: Masatoshi Osawa, Derek Peak, Bin Ren, Zhong-Qun Tian, and Thomas Wandlowski 
Start: 14 March, 2007 
End: 31 March 2010 
Budget in USD: 8.200 
Web Page: http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2006-050-3-100  
 


(5) Project No: 2006-050-3-100 (Final report has not been written so far!) 
(Jointed with Div-VII: Chemistry and Human Health) 
Title: Training of school children on pesticides and health - "Toxicology in the classroom" 
Chair: Temple, Wayne A. 
Members: Awang, Rahmat; Besbelli, Nida; Duffus, John H.; Heinzow, Birger; Makalinao, Irma 
Omar, Maizurah; Binti Rexilius, Lutz; Schweinsberg, Fritz 
Start: 01 March, 2005 
End: 31 December 2008 
Budget in USD: 6.007 
Web Page: http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2004-045-1-700  
 


(6) Project No: 2006-050-3-100 (Final report has not been written so far!) 
(Jointed with Div-IV: Polymer) 
Title: Design of polymer education material for French speaking countries 
Chair: Gerard Froyer 
Members: Djafer Benachour, Philippe Dubois, Jean-Pascal Eloundou, Dhanjay Jhurry, Hamid 
Kaddami, Armand Soldera, and Françoise Winnik  



http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-050-2-600�

http://www.elsevier.com/wps/find/bookdescription.cws_home/718544/description#description�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-022-2-020�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2006-050-3-100�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2004-045-1-700�





 
CCE2010_006  
 


Start: 01 April 2005 
End: 30 June 2009 
Budget in USD: 5.000 


Web Page: http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2004-037-1-400  
 


7. Future Projects 
IUPAC operates using a project-driven system. This is done to ensure by selection that only 
high quality projects bear the IUPAC label, and to encourage participation by the worldwide 
chemistry community. Therefore you are encouraged to produce more projects and submit.  
 


8. Information about IUPAC & Projects  
For information about IUPAC Organisation structure please visit 
http://www.iupac.org/Organization 
 
For information about IUPAC projects and project submission and review process please visit  
http://www.iupac.org/Projects 


  
 For CCE Projects please visit  
 http://www.iupac.org/indexes/Projects/bodies/050  


 
9. Appendixes (Update about some projects) 


 
Project No: 2007-005-2-050 (An Update) 
Title: Research-based evaluation of the Young Ambassadors for Chemistry  
Chair: Lida Schoen  
Members: Mei-Hung Chiu, Ponnadurai Ramasami, Erica Steenberg, and Natalia Tarasova  
Start Date: 01 January, 2008  
Planned End Date: 31 December 2010 
Budget in USD: 11,070 
Web Page:  http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-005-2-050  


Organisation 


We originally planned to organise YAC courses / events for collecting data in Taiwan in 2007, Mauritius in 2008 
(during ICCE 20) and Kenya in 2008 (during satellite conference). As Kenya wasn't able to organise any workshops, 
we spent the remaining money in Cyprus (Nicosia in April 2009), Malaysia (Ipoh in April 2010), the Philippines 
(Manila in April 2010) and Taipei (Taipei, during ICCE 21). After YAC Mauritius), we changed conditions to encourage 
local ownership. From now on countries / organisations could bid for YAC and had to find sponsors to cover local 
expenses, which Cyprus, Malaysia, the Philippines and Taiwan managed to do. 


Evaluation results 


1. Differences in perception about chemistry before and after the YAC course / event of teachers, students and 
the public. 
Erica will report about evaluation in Cyprus during ICCE 21. 
Mei-Hung will report about evaluations in Malaysia and the Philippines during ICCE 21. 


2. Local 'problems' to organise a YAC course / event  
After South Africa (2007), Taiwan (2007), Mauritius (2008) and Cyprus (2009), more data were collected in 
Malaysia and the Philippines. Results from Cyprus, incorporated in new, even more elaborate 'instructions for 
organisers' seem adequate, we didn't encounter major problems in Malaysia and the Philippines. 
Lida will report about lessons learnt, present and future of the YAC project during ICCE 21. 


Publications 


1. Erica Steenberg, Lida Schoen, Young Ambassadors for Chemistry in Cyprus Chemistry International 32, 4 (July-
August 2010): (www.iupac.org/publications/ci/2010/3204/pp3_2003-055-1-050.html); 


2. Erica Steenberg, Lida Schoen, YACs conquer Cyprus, SAW site, June 2009 
(www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=690); 


3. Mei-Hung Chíu, Lida Schoen, YACs in Ipoh, Malaysia, SAW site, June 2010 
(www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=695); 



http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2004-037-1-400�

http://www.iupac.org/Organization�

http://www.iupac.org/Projects�

http://www.iupac.org/indexes/Projects/bodies/050�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-005-2-050�

http://www.iupac.org/publications/ci/2010/3204/pp3_2003-055-1-050.html�

http://www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=690�

http://www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=695�





 
CCE2010_006  
 
4. Mei-Hung Chíu, Lida Schoen, Young Ambassadors for Chemistry in Manila, Philippines, SAW site, July 2010 


(www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=696). 


Future 


During IYC 2011 new YAC activities are scheduled for 
1. Ethiopia: February 2011, with the Flying Chemists, combined project proposal; 
2. South Africa: March 2011, follow up of YAC 2007, (again) during the Science festival in Grahamstown – 


facilitated by Rhodes University funds, not confirmed; 
3. Tanzania in Dar-es-Salaam, Kigoma and Kyela (2 rural areas in West Tanzania): March 2011, 'private' 


initiative', funded by KISEDEFU (Kigoma Social Economic Development Fund), CCE Project Group asked to fund 
travel costs for 2 YAC trainers/evaluators from the remaining YAC budget; 


4. Puerto Rico: July 2011, during the General Assembly – not confirmed. 
 


 
Project No: 2008-043-1-050 (An Update) 
Title: Visulaizing and understanding the science of climate change  
Chair: Prof. Peter Mahaffy  
Members: Chiu, Mei-Hung; Engida, Temechegn; Hasler, Julia; Kirchhoff, Mary; Martin, Brian; Osborne, Colin; Tarasova, 
Natalia P.  
Start Date: 01-Feb-2009  
Planned End Date: 1 March 2011 
Budget in USD: 8,400 
Web Page:  http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2008-043-1-050 
 
 It’s -25º C today in Northern Alberta. Is climate change actually happening?  How do we know?  
 Our world has gone through ice ages and warm periods in the past – how is this any different?  
 Why are CFCs such potent greenhouse gases?  I thought they were important in stratospheric ozone depletion, 


not climate change. 
 How does the absorption of infrared radiation by greenhouse gases in our troposphere actually lead to warming?  
 Predictions of future climate are just based on models – I need to see data, not models to believe that climate is 


changing.  
 How do we know what the temperature was a half-million years ago?   
 
These and many other questions by students, teachers, and the general public have been asked over the past two 
years of the task group coordinating the project “Visualizing and Understanding the Science of Climate Change.” 
People are barraged by contradictory claims in the media about whether our climate is changing, and what is causing 
the changes that are seen. And at the heart of the answers to many of these questions is a basic understanding of 
chemistry and physics.  
 
The IUPAC task group is working to produce thirteen interactive lessons for global dissemination that are designed to 
help students visualize and understand the science underlying climate change. We started with research literature 
reports of common misconceptions that students have about climate change, and also fundamental principles of 
climate science needed to create climate literate students and teachers. Digital learning objects are being developed at 
the King’s Centre for Visualization in Science (Canada), and integrated with written materials prepared by The Royal 
Society of Chemistry (UK) and the American Chemical Society (USA) into a set of critically reviewed interactive 
lessons for 16-19 year old students. Task group members from IUPAC’s Committee on Chemistry Education, UNESCO, 
and the Federation of African Societies of Chemistry will participate in the review of materials and facilitate 
dissemination through national and international networks.  
 
To give you a taste of the project, a screen capture from one of the interactive visualizations is shown below: 
 



http://www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=696�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2008-043-1-050�





 
CCE2010_006  
 


 
 
This interactive flash learning object helps to answer the third question in the list we started this report with – Why 
are CFCs such potent greenhouse gases?  Absorption of infrared radiation in the region between 700 – 1200 cm-1


 


 
causes excitation of the C-F stretching vibrational modes of CFC molecules. This happens to occur in a region of the IR 
spectrum where water and carbon dioxide, the two best known greenhouse gases are transparent (a spectral 
window). And so thinking of the earth as a giant IR source, CFCs absorb energies of IR radiation which have 
historically escaped into space, thus cooling our planet. This is also in a region of the spectrum close to the peak of 
earth’s emission band (shown in the screen capture as a blue overlay). 


When complete, the set of interactive lessons will provide tools for chemistry educators to make important 
connections in their classrooms to help students understand climate change, one of the defining challenges of the 21st


 


 
Century. 


The first lessons will be completed over the next several months – meanwhile you can already see some examples of 
interactive digital learning objects, including the one featured above, at www.kcvs.ca. 
 
 
Project No: 2008-017-4-300 (Joined with Div-III: Organic and Biomolecular Chemistry Division) 
Title: Green Chemistry – creation and implementation of international cooperation in teaching and investigations  
Chair: Lunin, Valery V.  
Members: Arico, Fabio; Chang, Jie; Golubina, Elena V.; Han, Buxing; Karakhanov, Edward; Kirchhoff, Mary; Lokteva, 
Ekaterina S.; Parmar, Virinder S.; Rashidova, Sayera; Tarasova, Natalia P. 
Start Date: 01 July 2009  
Planned End Date: 31 December 2010 
Budget in USD: 10,000 
Web Page:  http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2008-017-4-300   
 
- February 2009 Russian-Chinese workshop on Catalysis, green chemistry and chemical engineering (Changchun 
Institute of Applied Chemistry, Changchun, China) 3 Russian participants, about 20 Chinese participants 
- regular renovation of information on the web-sites www.greenchemistry.ru, www.chemweb.ru;  
- June 2009 Russian-Chinese seminar on biomass transformation into chemical products (Guandjou, China) 3 Russian 
Participants, 25 Chinese participants, charmen Prof. Chang Jie 
- Round Table on the topic of IUPAC project 2008-017-4-300 in the frames of Joint Conference: 4th International 
Conference on Green and Sustainable Chemistry (GSC-4) and 2nd Asian-Oceanian Conference on Green and Sustainable 



http://www.kcvs.ca/�

http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2008-017-4-300�

http://www.greenchemistry.ru/�

http://www.chem.msu.ru/�





 
CCE2010_006  
 
Chemistry (AOC-2) August 20-24 2009, Beijing, China (34 participants from Green Silk Way countries, round table 
head Prof. Vatsadze S.) 


- 16-17 September 2009 Workshop “Supercritical fluids for sustainable development: the evolution of cooperation” 
Suzdal, Russia, 26 participants 


- The workshop on the project in the frames of Russian Conference on Supercritical Fluids (Kazan, Russia, September 
2009), 25 participants, head of workshop Prof. Lunin V.V. 


- Materials about the project were published in International Journal (2010) (What we are doing for kids love 
chemistry) 
- Materials were published in Russian newspaper Poisk (Serch) (2010) 
- International Mendeleev Chemistry Olympiad 2009 on chemistry was organized in Turkmenistan (Asia) (Head of 
organizing Committee Lunin V.V.). In the frame of Olympiad the Workshop “Green Silk Way” was organized (all team 
leaders were participated) 
- October 2009 – All-Russian Seminar of middle-school teachers of chemistry (Tobolsk, Russia) – the report about 
Green Silk Way project. 
- June 2010 – Kuala-Lumpur, Malasia, Round table on creation of Green Silk Way Network, organized by Savilov S. in 
the frames of International Conference on Nanotubes  
- 


- 2009 translation and publication of “Green organic lab training course” in Russian (


1-2 July 2009 Round table on the problems of green chemistry and catalysis, Novosibirsk, Russia, about 30 
participants from Russia and other countries 


www.oc-praktikum.de/rus)  
- on-line questionnaire “Green or not green: What do you now about green chemistry” is prepared in Russian and 
translation on English and Chinese is started 
- Preparation of leaflet about green chemistry for school pupils is finished in Russian and soon will be translated to 
Chinese, English and Uzbek  
 
Also Russian-Chinese Seminar on the topic of project was prepared (May 2010) but cancelled because of terroristic 
attack in Moscow Metro. Cancellation was done by Chinese side.  


 
10. Acknowledgements 
Most of data in this report was obtained from the website of IUPAC. We appreciate very much 
for Dr. Fabienne Meyers’ excellent documentation in the web site. We also thank many internal 
and external reviewers for their efforts to screening and identifying excellent projects.  



http://www.oc-praktikum.de/rus�



		Organisation

		Evaluation results

		Publications

		Future






CCE2010_007.1 
 


 1 


 
7.1. 21st


 
ICCE Taiwan 2010 (Mei-Hung Chiu) [CCE2010_007.1] 


The 21
st
 ICCE will be held in Taipei from August 8 to 13, 2010. Ten well known international 


plenary speakers, five workshops (including YAC), three symposia, one presidential panel, one 
chemical demonstration, and a variety of other activities for participants to benefit from attending the 
conference were organized. The presidents of science and chemistry associations (such as ICSU, 
ACS, Korea, Malaysia, Philippines) are invited to join the presidential panel to discuss issues about 
chemical education, sustainability in the global age, and IYC. Participants are coming from 41 
countries in five continents to register for the conference. IUPAC travel scholarships will be awarded 
to two young scholars and two female chemists/chemistry educators at the ICCE opening ceremony. 
The Scholarship Award Committee members were Peter Mahaffy and Bob Bucat. Also, two 
distinguished contribution to chemistry education awardees are recommended who are Peter Atkins 
and Lida Schoen. The Committee members for this award were Mort Hoffman and Bob Bucat. In 
addition, Chemical Education Network (ACEN), Federation of Asian Chemical Societies (FACS) 
provides one young scholars (graduated with Ph.D. degree in 5 years or doctoral students) to attend 
21st


 


 ICCE in Taiwan. Finally, a substantial effort will be made to inform the participants from all over 
the world of IUPAC IYC activities and to encourage them to play roles of leadership in their own 
countries.  








Rome, Italy - July 15-20, 2012
High Performance
Switching and RoutingTelecom Center Workshop:  Sept 4, 1997. 


libero@univpm.it


International Conference 
on Chemical Education


Liberato Cardellini







ICCE 2012







Rome, Italy - July 15-20, 2012







VENUE


Hotel Torrerossa


CNR’s Conference Room


La Sapienza University


1


2


3







Rome 2012







Rome 2012







Rome 2012







Rome 2012







VENUE







VENUE







VENUE







VENUE







The venue


1500 seats, fully equipped, A/C “aula magna”
Department of Chemistry:
Halls: 4 x 200, 4 x 100 seats
Laboratory space
Multimedia room
Wideband connection to intenet







La Sapienza


Aula Magna Chemistry 
Department















Aula Magna La Sapienza







facilities
Centro Universitario
Regina Mundi







Casa dell’Aviatore







(Tentative) Theme
A problem we have is that less and less
students are attracted by chemistry. On the
other hand we need the best and brightest


According to Johnstone, "We Can't Get
There from Here" (J Chem Educ, 2010, 87,
22-29). He suggests a different and rational
approach: changes in the curriculum and
maybe much more motivated teachers







Theme
Stimulating reflection
and catalyzing change







Programme







Plenary speakers


Keynote speakers


Oral communications


Workshops


Lab hands on


Posters’ session







Topics
Results of chemical education research and reports on 
evidence-based and/or research-informed practice:


 Sharing and disseminating chemistry and chemical
education knowledge


 Teaching and learning chemistry/science at the
secondary and tertiary level of education (general
and vocational schools)


 Practices that foster the enhancement of students’
science attitude


 Life long learning in chemistry
 New technologies in chemical education. Sharing


the diverse uses of multimedia in classes. E-
learning and Innovative Instructions.







 Laboratory work (Micro-scale chemistry lab,
meaningful practice, safety issues)


 Promoting the globalization of Chemical Education
 Chemistry/science teachers’ education (pre- and


in-service training)
 Teaching chemistry/science to students with


diverse abilities (teaching gifted student, teaching
students with learning difficulties)


 Critical analysis of chemistry textbooks and
curricula


 Assessment and alternative assessment of
teaching and learning chemistry


 Green chemistry and environmental chemistry
education


Topics







 Ethical issues in chemistry education and in
research


 Chemistry and Society: promoting the public
understanding of chemistry


 History and philosophy of chemistry / science
 International programmes and projects in


chemistry/science education
 Chemistry and industry
 Meaningful experiences during the 2011 IYC
 A new chemistry curriculum for meaningful


learning


Topics







Registration Fee


Seoul 2006: 330 €


Mauritius 2008: 400 €


Taiwan 2010: 450 €


Roma 2012: 350-450 €







Web Site


http://www.22icce.org/







Suggestions from ECRICE


Round table discussion


Abstract for non-partecipants


Proceedings in electronic format


Virtual pre-conference







Excursions
Optional pre/post conference tours:


1 day to 
Florence


While in Rome: possibility of guided tours to selected sites







3 days to Sicily







Optional pre/post 
conference tours:2 days to Assisi,


On the Giotto’s footsteps







Padua


On the Giotto’s footsteps


Venice







Arrivederci a





		Bildnummer 1

		Bildnummer 2

		Bildnummer 3

		Bildnummer 4

		Bildnummer 5

		Bildnummer 6

		Bildnummer 7

		Bildnummer 8

		Bildnummer 9

		Bildnummer 10

		Bildnummer 11

		Bildnummer 12

		Bildnummer 13

		Bildnummer 14

		Bildnummer 15

		Bildnummer 16

		Bildnummer 17

		Bildnummer 18

		Bildnummer 19

		Bildnummer 20

		Bildnummer 21

		Bildnummer 22

		Bildnummer 23

		Bildnummer 24

		Bildnummer 25

		Bildnummer 26

		Bildnummer 27

		Bildnummer 28

		Bildnummer 29

		Bildnummer 30

		Bildnummer 31

		Bildnummer 32

		Bildnummer 33

		Bildnummer 34






CCE2010_007.3 
 


REPORT TO COMMITTEE ON CHEMISTRY EDUCATION 
 


Morton Z. Hoffman, United States National Representative 
Conference Coordinator 


 
Past ICCE 
 1st


 2
 Frascati, Italy October 1969 


nd


 3
 Wroclaw, Poland September 1973 


rd


 4
 Madrid, Spain September 1975 


th


 5
 Ljubljana, Yugoslavia August 1977 


th


 6
 Dublin, Ireland August 1979 


th


 7
 College Park, Maryland, U.S.A. August 1981 


th


 8
 Montpellier, France August 1983 


th


 9
 Tokyo, Japan August 1985 


th


10
 São Paulo, Brazil July 1987 


th


11
 Waterloo, Ontario, Canada August 1989 


th


12
 York, England August 1991 


th


13
 Bangkok, Thailand December 1992 


th


14
 San Juan, Puerto Rico August 1994 


th


15
 Brisbane, Australia July 1996 


th


16
 Cairo, Egypt August 1998 


th


17
 Budapest, Hungary August 2000 


th


18
 Beijing, China August 2002 


th


19
 Istanbul, Turkey August 2004 


th


20
 Seoul, Korea August 2006 


th


21
 Pointe aux Piments, Mauritius August 2008 


st


 
 Taipei, Taiwan August 2010 


Future ICCE 
22nd


23
 Rome, Italy (joint with ECRICE) July 2012 


rd


 Bids open; expression of interest from group at the University of Toronto, Canada 
 North or Latin America Summer 2014 


 Site selection in 2011 at CCE meeting at IUPAC General Assembly in Puerto Rico 
24th


 Bids open; no expression of interest yet 
 Site open 2016 


 Site selection in 2013 at CCE meeting at IUPAC General Assembly in Istanbul 
25th


 Site selection in 2015 at CCE meeting at IUPAC General Assembly 
 Site open 2018 


 
ICCE Selection Criteria 
 CCE, which oversees the International Conferences on Chemical Education (ICCE) and 
selects their locations, gives the following guidance to applicants.  In making their selection, the 
CCE will take a sympathetic view of the responses of countries anxious to use the ICCE as a tool 
for development, and such countries are encouraged to consider preparing a bid.  CCE is 
committed to holding ICCE at locations in all regions of the world. 
 







CCE2010_007.3 
 


 Although IUPAC-sponsored conferences are restricted to countries that have a National 
Adhering Organization, that restriction can be waived for countries that may be regarded as 
”emerging.” 
 
 Applicants should the use the official IUPAC form that can be downloaded from: 
 


http://www.iupac.org/conferenceSponsorship 
 
 Potential applicants are invited to make a preliminary indication of interest, in person or 
electronically, at the CCE meeting at the ICCE four years before the meeting of interest.  The 
presentation of formal bids, in person or electronically, will be made before CCE at the IUPAC 
Congress and General Assembly three years before the meeting, at which time the final decision 
will be made. 
 
 The formal bid should include details about the financial resources available to host the 
conference, accommodations and their costs, international travel access to the host city, and 
potential visa restrictions to attendees.  The formal bid should also include information about the 
conference venue such as:  
 


1. The availability, style, quality, and location of lecture rooms.  
2. The availability, style, quality, and location of dining rooms. 
3. The availability, style, quality, and location of laboratories, technology resources, and 


access to the internet. 
4. The number and level of expertise of the conference committee involved in the 


management of the conference.  
5. An assessment of the ability of the conference to attract teachers and other interested 


parties from the region, and their ability to attend.  
6. A (non-binding!) assessment of the weather conditions at the planned meeting time.  
7. Opportunities for excursions and entertainment.  


 
 Questions relating to this procedure, and applications, should be sent to the CCE 
Conference Coordinator:  
 
Prof. Morton Z. Hoffman  
Department of Chemistry 
Boston University  
Boston, Massachusetts 02215, U.S.A. 
 
Telephone: +1 617-353-2494 
Fax: +1 617-353-6466 
e-mail: hoffman@bu.edu 
 








CCE2010_007.5 
 
 


2011 International Conferences of Interest to Science Educators 
 
• January 5-8, Association for Science Education (ASE) Annual Conference, Reading, 


England <http://www.ase.org.uk/ac2011/index.php> 
 
• January 16-21, Federation of African Societies of Chemistry Congress and South African 


Chemical Institute Convention, Johannesburg, South Africa <http://www.faschem.org/> 
 
• January 20-22, Association for Science Teacher Education (ASTE) International Conference, 


Minneapolis, Minnesota <http://theaste.org/meetings/2011conference/index.htm> 
 
• February 17-21, American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS) Annual 


Meeting, Washington, D.C. <http://www.aaas.org/meetings/> 
 
• February 21-24, Chemistry Education in Ethiopia: Today and Tomorrow, Addis Ababa, 


Ethiopia < http://www.faschem.org/ > 
 
• March 10-13, National Science Teachers Association (NSTA) Conference, San Francisco, 


California <http://www.nsta.org/conferences/2011san/?lid=tnavhp> 
 
• March 27-31, American Chemical Society (ACS) National Meeting & Exposition, Anaheim, 


California <http://acs.org/> 
 
• April 3-6, National Association for Research in Science Teaching (NARST) International 


Conference, Orlando, Florida <http://www.narst.org/annualconference/2011conference.cfm> 
 
• May 19-22, European Chemistry and Chemical Engineering and Education (EC2E2N) 


Network Plenary Meeting, Bratislava, Slovakia <www.ec2e2n.net> 
 
• June 5- 9, Canadian Chemistry Conference (CCC) and Exhibition, Montreal, Quebec 


<http://www.csc2011.ca/> 
 
• June 26-July 1, Gordon Research Conference (GRC) on Chemistry Education Research & 


Practice, Davidson, North Carolina 
<http://www.grc.org/programs.aspx?year=2011&program=chemedu> 


 
• July 10-15, Gordon Research Conference (GRC) on Visualization In Science and Education, 


Smithfield, Rhode Island <http://www.grc.org/programs.aspx?year=2011&program=visualiz> 
 
• July 30-August 7, International Union of Pure and Applied Chemistry (IUPAC) Congress 


and General Assembly, San Juan, Puerto Rico <http://www.iupac2011.org/> 
 
• August 28-September 1, American Chemical Society (ACS) National Meeting & Exposition, 


Denver, Colorado <http://acs.org/> 
 







CCE2010_007.5 
 
 
• August 30-September 3, Biennial Conference of the European Association for Research in 


Learning and Instruction, Exeter, England <http://www.earli2011.org/nqcontent.cfm?a_id=1> 
 
• September 5-8, Asian Chemical Congress. Bangkok, Thailand < http://www.14acc.org/> 
 
• September 5-9, Biannual Conference of the European Science Education Research 


Association, Lyon, France <http://www.esera2011.fr/> 
 
• November 27-December 1, New Zealand Institute of Chemistry Conference, Hamilton, New 


Zealand <http://nzic.org.nz/conferences.html> 
 
• December 16-18, International Conference on Chemical Sciences, Allahabad, India 


<http://sites.google.com/site/intcongressonsciandtech/> 
 








 
CCE2010_009.1  
 


 
 


Reports from AM:s 
  


Prof. Assaf Friedler division 1 
 We had the division 1 committee off-year meeting in Zurich a few weeks ago, in which we discussed 
in depth the IYC. We proposed two activities that can be carried out by the division :  


(a) To have a video contest to illustrate a principle of physical chemistry (high school and /or 
undergraduate level), and  


(b) a cartoon contest (same level)  


The exact technical details of both activities are still being worked out. In principle people will submit 
their videos / cartoons via a dedicated website. There was also an idea to ask some scientists to put 
short videos on the same website, which explain some principles of physical chemistry. 


 


All the very best 


Assaf 


 
 


Division III Mary Garson 
 
Responding to your email of 24/5/10 reproduced below, our Division intends to have an "off-GA" 
year meeting in Bergen , Norway on August 1, and we will place IYC2011 on the agenda. As I 
informed you earlier, I regret that I am unable to attend ICCE, and wish you all the very best for this 
important meeting. 
 
In answer to your questions: 
 
1 Tony Wright is likely better placed than me to report on individual IYC activities in Australia. You 
are already aware of the Women sharing a chemical moment in time initiative that we already know 
will take place in Australia (Brisbane, Perth, other likely Sydney, Melbourne) and overseas (Jordan, 
Thailand, Indonesia, New Zealand, France,  Philippines, Netherlands, already on board; of course we 
need to get UK, USA and Canada on board!) – and you will assist me at ICCE to sign up other 
countries, and to get other delegates to sign up an activity on the website!). 
 
2. Division III will run a number of its specialist symposia in 2011. The one that I know about is 
27ISCNP/7ICOB as I am Co-Chair, and I view this event as an Australian contribution to IYC although 
we have not listed it on the IYC website. Likewise our photochemistry subcommittee participates 
annually in an International Symposium on Photochemistry. 
 







 
CCE2010_009.1  
 


 
 
With a number of the initiatives for IYC, might it work to identify some activities that might continue 
on after 2011, that is that “ have legs”, so that we may continue the promoting the message of 
chemistry and its global role beyond the year 2011 itself.   
 
Mary Garson 
 


The Division VII 
The Division VII plans for IYC are currently as follows: 


 


Subcommittee for Medicinal Chemistry and Drug Development Richter Prize. The work of the 
three winners will be highlighted as part of IYC, for instance by disseminating taped video 
 interviews aimed at a lay audience. It is proposed that the award lecture, entitled ‘Behind 
the Design of Darunavir for AIDS and b-secretase Inhibitors for Alzheimer’s Disease’ would be 
presented on June 9 at the 32nd National Medicinal Chemistry meeting at the University of 
Minnesota, Minneapolis and repeated on September 7 at the Brussels ISMC 21st Symposium. In 
order to alternate the presentation, between Europe and the USA, the prize itself will be awarded 
in Brussels. It was anticipated that the expenses associated with these two lectures  would be 
met by the two Symposia respectively. 


Robin Ganellin attended the joint Second IUPAC-ACS Collaboration Summit in San Francisco on 
March 21, 2010 and discussed the IYC among other things. He has arranged with Prof. Kathy A. 
Kantardjieff (Professor of Physical Chemistry, California State University, Fullerton  and Chair of 
the International Union of Crystallography) to plan for a day’s Symposium on Structure-based 
Drug Design (jointly sponsored by Division VII) to be held at the IUPAC World Chemistry 
Congress 2011 in Puerto Rico. She will apply for an ACS Challenge Grant (up to USD 35,000). 
The idea is to utilize crystal structures in medicinal chemistry. The details have to be worked out. 


 


With best regards. 


 


John 


NRs 


Masahiro Kamata Japan 


We have just established the special comittee for IYC activities  
whose chairman is the Prof. Noyori, Nobel laureate. 
Although the concrete plans have not been discussed yet, 
following activities will be one of them. 
 
- Exhibition of historical scientists (Japanese chemists)  
  in National Museum of Nature and Science in Tokyo. 







 
CCE2010_009.1  
 


 
 
 
- Special version of science festival (Dream & Chemistry 21) 
 
- Development of new permanent exibits for science museums 
  which illustrates the value and interest of chemistry. 
 (I will take part in this activity)  
 
 
 
> 2) one idea for a new project that CCE might initiate next year  
> - with a couple of sentences describing the idea.  This will help  
> to guide our work in break-out sessions in Taipei, where we seek  
> to support  and implement the existing IYC projects that IUPAC is  
> carrying out, and also initiate new projects for 2011. 
 
Several months ago Prof. Ito proposed the "Element calendar", 
which is shown in the attached file.  
Since the number of days in a year is nearly three times as many as 
that of elements, every element can be assigned to three different 
days.  
 
My personal idea is Chemistry Certification mainly for 
secondary school students. 
In Japan, many kinds of "Certifications" are now very popular  
among young people.   
Some of them are; 
TOEIC (Test of English for International Communication) 
Kanken (Test of KANJI (Chines characters)) 
Kyoto Kankoukentei (Test of Culture and Sightseeing in Kyoto) 
So, I am wondering if we can make up something like 
TOEIC so thay many young students can participate from all  
over the world. 
 





		Reports from AM:s

		Prof. Assaf Friedler division 1

		Division III Mary Garson



		0TThe Division VII






 
CCE2010_009.2 


 
 


  1/1 


Michael Droescher, Colin Humphris, July 30th


 
, 2011 


IYC contributions of COCI 
 
1. Safety training program (STP) 
 
COCI will have a workshop to present the STP activities and link the participants at the 
IUPAC San Juan Congress. 
 
COCI works with SAICM to extend the STP through SAICM QuickStart by applying to 
funding. 
 
2. World Chemical Leader Meeting (WCLM) 
 
Colin Humphris (Chair) and Mark Cesa are members of the organizing committee. The 
objective of the meting will be to consider new ways of collaboration between UN agencies, 
industry and IUPAC to address the challenges of Sustainable Development. 
 
Mark Cesa has built a new relationship from COCI with the UN commission on sustainable 
development (UNCSD) which opens new public policy routes for IUPAC. 
 
The WCLM should be a focal point to strengthen industry contribution in COCI by involving 
high ranking industrial chemist to get aware of the potential COCI role could play in public 
policy for the chemical cause. 
 
Also the relationship to SAICM and the Trade Associations should grow with their 
involvement in the WCLM. 
 
3. Global Experiment 
 
Colin Humphris and Mark Cesa are members of the organizing team. 
 
The global experiment is calling for more industrial chemists’ involvement. The ACC and the 
World Chlorine Council are active in the scheme. Also companies, as BASF are highly 
interested.  
 
4. SAICM related event 
 
For the public policy activities, the CHEMRAWN led SAICM event planned to be in Africa has 
a high value. COCI is supporting this event. 
 
5. CHEMRAWN conference on Biofuels ion Malaysia 
 
David Evans is representing COCI in the organizing committee. 








[CCE2010_009.3] 
 


Project: Development of an isotopic periodic table for the 
educational community 
Number:  2007-038-3-200 


Start:  01 April 2008 
Project of  
Objective 


The objective of this project is to clarify the role of isotopes in chemistry and other sciences. 


Description 


This project along with a follow-on project will develop, with the help of the Committee on 


Chemistry Education (CCE), learner oriented materials on an interactive periodic table that 


emphasizes the existence of isotopes and the role of isotopic compositions of elements on 


determination of atomic weights, and applications in sciences. In order to reach, and capture 


the attention and the interest of students and teachers at the primary, secondary, and tertiary 


educational levels, there is a need to make creative use of wide range of media. Working 


CCE, a periodic table will be developed which will provide a wide range of isotopic based 


information (e.g., number of stable and unstable isotopes, representative isotopic 


composition, and atomic weight values). Information, case studies, and other links about the 


application of isotopes to chemistry and other sciences will also be provided. CCE will 


provide input on topics of relevance to interest to students and advice on the types of 


interaction, while other task group members will provide the scientific data. Advice will be 


sought on the best educational strategies to capture and hold students’ attention. Both 


online and paper based versions of the materials will be developed. In this first project, the 


isotope based information will be collected and stored in data files and CCE will provide 


input on topics of relevance to interest students and advice on the types of interaction, while 


other task group members will provide the scientific data. The web-site version of the 


Periodic Table will be addressed in the subsequent project proposal. 


Progress 


project announcement published in Chem. Int. July 2008 


 








IUPAC Periodic Table of the 
Isotopes


IUPAC project 2007-038-3-200 with CCE


Update for CCE for August 2010
N. E. Holden, Chairman







Request to CCE
This task group needs input from CCE to make 
the IUPAC Periodic Table of the Isotopes as 
useful as possible in the classroom.
The task group needs responses relatively soon 
so that we can complete this product by the end 
of the year.
At the end of this PowerPoint presentation are a 
few questions for CCE.







IUPAC Periodic Table of the Isotopes
We envision that the table of isotopes paper will consist of 
the following (We are not yet authorized by IUPAC to 
produce a web product):
1. A color-coded periodic table that explains:


– all elements are made up of radioactive isotopes, and that many of these 
elements have stable isotopes


– what are atomic weights, and why atomic weights may not be constants of nature
– isotope processes and principles, including radioactive decay, fractionation of 


isotopes, nucleosynthesis, etc.
– practical uses of isotopes, a few of which include:


isotopes in medical diagnosis and treatment
isotopes in industry
geochronology
isotopes in forensic sciences
stable isotope variation and Earth-system processes, e.g., climate change


2. A “basic” data page and an “applications” page for each 
of the 118 elements







What follows?
Following are early drafts of basic data pages and application 
pages for three elements:


mercury
– example of an element that has two or more stable isotopes and 


the atomic weight is not a constant of nature
– atomic weight depends upon the mole fractions of the isotopes in 


a particular sample
arsenic


– example of an element with a single stable isotope
– atomic weight is a constant of nature because the mole fraction 


of the stable isotope is 1


americium
– example of an element with no stable isotopes
– has no standard atomic weight







Draft main page







Hg basic 
data page







Application page example for mercury
198Hg, 200Hg, and 202Hg 
are stable isotopes that can 
be used in emission and 
deposition studies of Hg in 
aquatic and terrestrial 
ecosystems. For example, 
different isotopes of 
mercury are added to the 
upland for run-off 
evaluation, to the lake for 
direct deposition analysis, 
and to the wetland for 
outflow-contribution 
analysis to determine the 
entry route of mercury to an 
ecosystem and to show 
these different entry routes 
can affect Hg accumulation 
in local fish populations. 


Reference:
http://www.tracesciences.com/hg.htm
http://www.biology.ualberta.ca/metaalicus/metaalicus.htm


Stable mercury isotopes are being used to evaluate 
direct deposition, upland runoff, and wetland outflow 
contributions to fish mercury levels.


Isotopes in the environment:



http://www.tracesciences.com/hg.htm�

http://www.biology.ualberta.ca/metaalicus/metaalicus.htm�





As basic 
data page







Application page example for arsenic
Isotopes in medicine:
 72As and 74As are positron emitters that have long half-


lives (26 hr and 17.77 d, respectively) and are a 
valuable asset in molecular imaging in vivo. These 
isotopes can be designed to bind to monoclonal 
antibodies (mab), which attach to and accumulate in 
tumors of interest. Once the mabs attach to the tumor, 
the 72As or 74As labeled ligands bind to the mabs and 
positron emission tomography (PET) is used to visualize 
the exact location of the tumor. 


PET is a method of imaging where a positron-emitting 
radioisotope is injected and accumulates in the target 
tissue. Positrons are emitted as the isotope decays, 
immediately bombarding nearby electrons, resulting in 
two identifiable gamma particles emitted in opposite 
directions. These gamma particles can be detected by a 
PET camera to provide precise information about their 
origin and the location of the tumor. 


Reference:
http://www.sciencedirect.com/science?_ob=ArticleURL&_udi=B6TJM-4KXF23G-
2&_user=696292&_rdoc=1&_fmt=&_orig=search&_sort=d&_docanchor=&view=c&_searchStrId=1095311718&_rerunOrigin=google&_acct=C000038819&_version=1&_urlVersion=0&_userid=69629
2&md5=1e804ab8d7f29545283868cde5615c33
http://www.sciencedirect.com.ezproxy.umuc.edu/science?_ob=MImg&_imagekey=B6TJM-4KXF23G-2-
1&_cdi=5314&_user=961261&_orig=search&_coverDate=12%2F20%2F2006&_sk=994309997&view=c&wchp=dGLbVlb-zSkzV&md5=47b6f25874eae9fa4ef1fb2a25bfe6e9&ie=/sdarticle.pdf
(From ScienceDirect Database)
http://www.ornl.gov/sci/isotopes/isotopenews01.pdf
http://www.ne.doe.gov/isotopes/neIsotopes2eMedical.html
http://toxsci.oxfordjournals.org/cgi/reprint/34/2/240.pdf


PET scan of a rat with tumors. An 
x-ray image of the rat is overlaid 
on the scan.  
© Jennewein et al



http://www.sciencedirect.com/science?_ob=ArticleURL&_udi=B6TJM-4KXF23G-2&_user=696292&_rdoc=1&_fmt=&_orig=search&_sort=d&_docanchor=&view=c&_searchStrId=1095311718&_rerunOrigin=google&_acct=C000038819&_version=1&_urlVersion=0&_userid=696292&md5=1e804ab8d7f29545283868cde5615c33�

http://www.sciencedirect.com/science?_ob=ArticleURL&_udi=B6TJM-4KXF23G-2&_user=696292&_rdoc=1&_fmt=&_orig=search&_sort=d&_docanchor=&view=c&_searchStrId=1095311718&_rerunOrigin=google&_acct=C000038819&_version=1&_urlVersion=0&_userid=696292&md5=1e804ab8d7f29545283868cde5615c33�

http://www.sciencedirect.com/science?_ob=ArticleURL&_udi=B6TJM-4KXF23G-2&_user=696292&_rdoc=1&_fmt=&_orig=search&_sort=d&_docanchor=&view=c&_searchStrId=1095311718&_rerunOrigin=google&_acct=C000038819&_version=1&_urlVersion=0&_userid=696292&md5=1e804ab8d7f29545283868cde5615c33�

http://www.sciencedirect.com/science?_ob=ArticleURL&_udi=B6TJM-4KXF23G-2&_user=696292&_rdoc=1&_fmt=&_orig=search&_sort=d&_docanchor=&view=c&_searchStrId=1095311718&_rerunOrigin=google&_acct=C000038819&_version=1&_urlVersion=0&_userid=696292&md5=1e804ab8d7f29545283868cde5615c33�

http://www.sciencedirect.com.ezproxy.umuc.edu/science?_ob=MImg&_imagekey=B6TJM-4KXF23G-2-1&_cdi=5314&_user=961261&_orig=search&_coverDate=12%2F20%2F2006&_sk=994309997&view=c&wchp=dGLbVlb-zSkzV&md5=47b6f25874eae9fa4ef1fb2a25bfe6e9&ie=/sdarticle.pdf�

http://www.sciencedirect.com.ezproxy.umuc.edu/science?_ob=MImg&_imagekey=B6TJM-4KXF23G-2-1&_cdi=5314&_user=961261&_orig=search&_coverDate=12%2F20%2F2006&_sk=994309997&view=c&wchp=dGLbVlb-zSkzV&md5=47b6f25874eae9fa4ef1fb2a25bfe6e9&ie=/sdarticle.pdf�

http://www.ornl.gov/sci/isotopes/isotopenews01.pdf�

http://www.ne.doe.gov/isotopes/neIsotopes2eMedical.html�

http://toxsci.oxfordjournals.org/cgi/reprint/34/2/240.pdf�





Am basic 
data page







Application page example for americium


Reference:
http://www.ead.anl.gov/pub/doc/Americium.pdf
http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.iop.org/activity/education/Projects/Teaching%2520Advanced%2520Physics/Atomic%2520and%2520Nuclei/Images%2520500/img_m
id_5295.gif&imgrefurl=http://www.iop.org/activity/education/Projects/Teaching%2520Advanced%2520Physics/Atomic%2520and%2520Nuclei/Radioactivity/page_5479.html&usg=__
lJnAQNinw6hw5TqfjmJIYf3ISzs=&h=201&w=586&sz=15&hl=en&start=12&tbnid=ltNvZMotTyZ9vM:&tbnh=46&tbnw=135&prev=/images%3Fq%3Damericium%2B241%2Bsmoke%2
Bdetectors%2B%252BDiagram%26gbv%3D2%26hl%3Den%26safe%3Dactive
http://www.sciencelearn.org.nz/contexts/just_elemental/sci_media/images/smoke_detector_operation
http://wwwreno.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/eng/education/elements/el/am.html


Isotopes in the home:


Americium-241 is used in smoke detectors 
as an ionization source to detect smoke. 
A small piece of americium-241 oxide is 
inside all such smoke detectors. The 
americium compound gives off alpha 
particles that strike air molecules, causing 
them to break apart into electrically charged 
pieces called ions. These ions help carry a 
current from one side of the detector to the 
other, flowing continuously when only air is 
present. The alarm sounds if the current is 
disrupted by smoke in the detector, which 
absorbs the americium-241 alpha particles, 
resulting in an incomplete circuit.


Smoke detectors in operation
a.


b.



http://www.ead.anl.gov/pub/doc/Americium.pdf�

http://www.ead.anl.gov/pub/doc/Americium.pdf�

http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.iop.org/activity/education/Projects/Teaching%2520Advanced%2520Physics/Atomic%2520and%2520Nuclei/Images%2520500/img_mid_5295.gif&imgrefurl=http://www.iop.org/activity/education/Projects/Teaching%2520Advanced%2520Physics/Atomic%2520and%2520Nuclei/Radioactivity/page_5479.html&usg=__lJnAQNinw6hw5TqfjmJIYf3ISzs=&h=201&w=586&sz=15&hl=en&start=12&tbnid=ltNvZMotTyZ9vM:&tbnh=46&tbnw=135&prev=/images%3Fq%3Damericium%2B241%2Bsmoke%2Bdetectors%2B%252BDiagram%26gbv%3D2%26h�

http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.iop.org/activity/education/Projects/Teaching%2520Advanced%2520Physics/Atomic%2520and%2520Nuclei/Images%2520500/img_mid_5295.gif&imgrefurl=http://www.iop.org/activity/education/Projects/Teaching%2520Advanced%2520Physics/Atomic%2520and%2520Nuclei/Radioactivity/page_5479.html&usg=__lJnAQNinw6hw5TqfjmJIYf3ISzs=&h=201&w=586&sz=15&hl=en&start=12&tbnid=ltNvZMotTyZ9vM:&tbnh=46&tbnw=135&prev=/images%3Fq%3Damericium%2B241%2Bsmoke%2Bdetectors%2B%252BDiagram%26gbv%3D2%26h�

http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.iop.org/activity/education/Projects/Teaching%2520Advanced%2520Physics/Atomic%2520and%2520Nuclei/Images%2520500/img_mid_5295.gif&imgrefurl=http://www.iop.org/activity/education/Projects/Teaching%2520Advanced%2520Physics/Atomic%2520and%2520Nuclei/Radioactivity/page_5479.html&usg=__lJnAQNinw6hw5TqfjmJIYf3ISzs=&h=201&w=586&sz=15&hl=en&start=12&tbnid=ltNvZMotTyZ9vM:&tbnh=46&tbnw=135&prev=/images%3Fq%3Damericium%2B241%2Bsmoke%2Bdetectors%2B%252BDiagram%26gbv%3D2%26h�

http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.iop.org/activity/education/Projects/Teaching%2520Advanced%2520Physics/Atomic%2520and%2520Nuclei/Images%2520500/img_mid_5295.gif&imgrefurl=http://www.iop.org/activity/education/Projects/Teaching%2520Advanced%2520Physics/Atomic%2520and%2520Nuclei/Radioactivity/page_5479.html&usg=__lJnAQNinw6hw5TqfjmJIYf3ISzs=&h=201&w=586&sz=15&hl=en&start=12&tbnid=ltNvZMotTyZ9vM:&tbnh=46&tbnw=135&prev=/images%3Fq%3Damericium%2B241%2Bsmoke%2Bdetectors%2B%252BDiagram%26gbv%3D2%26h�

http://www.sciencelearn.org.nz/contexts/just_elemental/sci_media/images/smoke_detector_operation�

http://wwwreno.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/eng/education/elements/el/am.html�





Question 1
We want to emphasize why (and which) isotopes of an 
element are important in everyday life by giving 
examples. There are 2 possibilities.
1. We can repeat explanations, as needed, on each element 


page.
2. Alternatively, to avoid repeating techniques that are used 


for many elements, we can provide explanations of each 
technique once in the introduction and then refer to specific 
applications on each element page, as needed.


Would this repetition of subject material 
(choice #1 above) be preferable for student 
comprehension, or is #2 the best approach?







Question 2


Our concern now is that we might be trying to 
include too much material in a restricted 
“paper” product.
We are concerned that we may still suffer from 
the urge to include “everything” that any 
“expert” might wish to know rather than what 
competency or skill the student should retain 
after being exposed to the material.


How much material should be included 
in the introduction for students?







Question about the teachers’ guide


How much detail is preferred by the teacher?
Should mere references to background information be 
provided?
We are not planning to indicate uncertainties on the data 
provided. The use of uncertainties might be beyond the 
level of information normally presented to students and 
require additional explanations. Is this a reasonable 
assumption?
Where would the learning objectives for students be listed,  
and where would the competencies and skills that the 
students would be expected to have after completion of this 
course of material be provided?
Would this type of information appear in the teachers’ guide 
or would that information be provided somewhere else?







Question about the pilot study


What is involved in a pilot study, and do we need to 
provide anything beyond the material we are now 
preparing?
How is the necessary feedback to be obtained?
Most of our ideas involved the use of a web-site and a 
response button, but this study must precede any web 
application. What type of questions should be asked,  
and how should they be presented?
Are there things that we should be aware of in 
designing the feedback mechanism?
Who from CCE might be willing to guide or assist in this 
pilot study?







Questions about Face-book pages


The task group has briefly discussed the potential use of a 
face-book page to provide user interaction. Our concern is 
not the preparation of such a page, but rather maintenance 
of the page to keep it current at all times.
You (the Chairman of CCE) had suggested incorporating 
material on this Periodic Table of Isotopes on the IYC-2011 
face-book page. 


Does CCE have any thoughts about this proposal? 
Would students be inclined to make use of a Face-
book page, and would the effort be productive time-
wise?







Questions about timing and completion date


The task group has been asked by IUPAC Secretary 
General David Black to try to have our material ready for 
IYC-2011.  I know that your Committee has a group or sub-
committee for IYC-2011. 


Is there a method for attempting to incorporate our 
material within the whole IYC-2011 effort, beyond 
preparing material for a face-book page? 
Will adjustments be needed to tie-in the material with 
any IYC-2011 activities?





		IUPAC Periodic Table of the Isotopes��IUPAC project 2007-038-3-200 with CCE

		Request to CCE

		IUPAC Periodic Table of the Isotopes

		What follows?

		Draft main page

		Bildnummer 6

		Application page example for mercury

		Bildnummer 8

		Application page example for arsenic

		Bildnummer 10

		Application page example for americium

		Question 1

		Question 2

		Question about the teachers’ guide

		Question about the pilot study

		Questions about Face-book pages

		Questions about timing and completion date






CCE2010_010.1 
 


 1 


 
 


10.1. Flying Chemist Program (FCP) (Mei-Hung Chiu) [CCE2010_010.1]  
 


The purpose of FCP is to provide emerging or economically disadvantaged countries to 
improve the teaching and learning of chemistry at primary, secondary, and tertiary levels. The FCP 
provides a country with the expertise needed to strengthen chemistry education and to assist it in its 
development. Two new FCP program visits are proposed for the coming years: The first is proposed 
for Croatia (November 2010), and the second in February 2011 in Ethiopia (who helped to launch the 
IYC). Both proposals follow a model used successfully in India, Sri Lanka, and the Philippines in the 
three previous FCP initiatives. It was designed to bring together governmental awareness at the 
national level as well as chemistry educators to improve chemistry education via the inputs from 
external resource persons with expertise in various areas targeted by the country, and extensive 
experience with previous FCP programs. Croatia has identified its main focus on chemistry education 
at the primary and secondary levels. The Croatian FCP will bring together a partnership including the 
Ministry of Science, Education and Sport; the Croatian National Teacher national Education and 
Teacher Training Agency (ETTA); and the Croatian Chemical Society. Although the focus of the  
"First Croatian Workshop on Chemical Education" (CWCE) for the in-service training of primary and 
secondary school chemistry teachers is clearly on Croatia, chemistry educators from regional 
countries including the other former Yugoslavian nations (Slovenia, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Serbia, 
Macedonia) as well as Austria and Hungary will be invited to extend the impact of FCP.    


Ethiopia is one of the least developed countries located in the horn of Africa. It is also the only 
country in Africa that has not been colonized. Despite its economic constraints, it has a strong 
professional association-the Chemical Society of Ethiopia-that has been running various professional 
activities in the country for an uninterrupted 26 years. The Federation of African Societies of 
Chemistry (FASC), headquartered in Addis Ababa/Ethiopia, played a great role in getting the 
International Year of Chemistry 2011 (IYC-2011) approved by the UN after being selected by IUPAC 
to do so. Ethiopia proposes to bring together a network of chemists and chemistry educators to 
enhance the capacity of the country to provide innovation to chemistry education at the secondary 
and tertiary level. Particular emphases will be placed on laboratory instruction; designing and 
implementing contextualized and learner-centered chemistry education; visualization in learning 
chemistry, and promoting innovative ways of training quality chemistry teachers. The FCP visit is 
proposed to coincide with the 27th Annual Conference of the Chemical Society of Ethiopia, and is 
being planned in consultation with both the Chemical Society of Ethiopia and the Federation of 
African Societies of Chemistry.  


Several members of CCE and chair of Chemistry Education for Development Sub-committee 
(Chiu) have worked closely with local organizers on the development of proposals for these next two 
FCP visits.  
 








CCE Agenda Taipei, 10.2 


Research based evaluation of the YAC project  1/2 


Report: Research based evaluation of the Young Ambassadors for 
Chemistry project (www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-005-2-050) 


Lida Schoen, Mei-Hung Chíu, Erica Steenberg 
 


Taskgroup 'Research based evaluation of the Young 
Ambassadors for Chemistry project 
• Lida Schoen (chairman, Netherlands), organisation, data collection and analysing for 


evaluation of local organisers; 
• Mei-Hung Chíu (Taiwan), data collection and analysing for evaluation of public, students 


and teachers; 
• Erica Steenberg (South Africa), data collection and analysing for evaluation of public, 


students and teachers. 


Evaluation 
One of the results of our first YAC project (2003-055-1-050) was that ownership of the YAC 
idea (promoting chemistry by young students) proved to be essential for sustainability in the 
visited countries (Taiwan, Argentina, Russia and South Africa). The approved new project 
tries to find answers to the question: how to secure local sustainability of the YAC idea after 
the first YAC course / event organised by IUPAC? An elaborate set of instructions and 
answers to the following questions can help future local organisers to make choices and help 
them to find (new) sponsors (for sustainability): 
1. Differences in perception about chemistry before and after the YAC course / event with 


teachers, students and the public. 
2. Differences in perception about chemistry of  teachers, students and the public between 


the visited countries. 
3. Opinions of (an) external evaluator(s) about the YAC course / event. 
4. Local problems to organise a YAC course / event in the visited countries. 


Organisation 
We originally planned to organise YAC courses / events for collecting data in Taiwan in 2007, 
Mauritius in 2008 (during ICCE 20) and Kenya in 2008 (during satellite conference). As 
Kenya wasn't able to organise any workshops, we spent the remaining money in Cyprus 
(Nicosia in April 2009), Malaysia (Ipoh in April 2010) and the Philippines (Manila in April 
2010). During the project (after YAC Mauritius) we changed conditions to encourage local 
ownership. From now on countries / organisations could bid for YAC and had to find 
sponsors to cover local expenses, which Cyprus, Malaysia and the Philippines managed to 
do.  


Evaluation results 
1. Differences in perception about chemistry before and after the YAC course / event of 


teachers, students and the public.  
Erica will report about evaluation in Cyprus during ICCE 21. 
Mei-Hung will report about evaluations in Malaysia and the Philippines during ICCE 21. 


2. Local 'problems' to organise a YAC course / event  
After South Africa (2007), Taiwan (2007), Mauritius (2008) and Cyprus (2009), more data 
were collected in Malaysia and the Philippines. Results from Cyprus (incorporated in 
new, even more elaborate 'instructions for organisers' sent to Malaysia and the 
Philippines): 
a. difficult to visualise the organization of the YAC event, because the organizers didn't 


see an event; 



http://www.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-005-2-050�

http://old.iupac.org/projects/2003/2003-055-1-050.html�





CCE Agenda Taipei, 10.2 


Research based evaluation of the YAC project  2/2 


b. clear instructions about age, level and the number of students needed; 
c. conditions for the 'formal' opening and closing ceremonies; 
d. exact quantities of chemicals needed for practical work; 
e. character of the presentation at the end of the event; 
f. involvement of language teachers. 


This new set of instructions seems adequate, we didn't encounter major problems in 
Malaysia and the Philippines. Striking results: 
a. None of the visited countries up till now (10!) managed to obtain sponsorship from 


industry; 
b. Malaysia: 50% language teachers involved, in the Philippines a few; 
c. Malaysia: students aren't allowed outside the school, the YAC event was organised in 


a school hall, Philippines: YAC event in the dome of a (air conditioned) shopping mall; 
d. Malaysia: because of the competitive nature of (Chemistry) education (represented 


by a 'professional' jury and 'real' prizes for the winners), students mentioned 'easy' 
experiments, not made aware enough of the aim of the 'competition' during the YAC 
event. 


Lida will report about lessons learnt, present and future of the YAC project during ICCE 21. 


Publications 
1. Erica Steenberg, Lida Schoen, Young Ambassadors for Chemistry in Cyprus 


Chemistry International 32, 4 (July-August 2010): 
(www.iupac.org/publications/ci/2010/3204/pp3_2003-055-1-050.html); 


2. Erica Steenberg, Lida Schoen, YACs conquer Cyprus, SAW site, June 2009 
(www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=690); 


3. Mei-Hung Chíu, Lida Schoen, YACs in Ipoh, Malaysia, SAW site, June 2010 
(www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=695); 


4. Mei-Hung Chíu, Lida Schoen, Young Ambassadors for Chemistry in Manila, 
Philippines, SAW site, July 2010 
(www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=696). 


Future 
During IYC 2011 new YAC activities are scheduled for Ethiopia (February 2011, combined  
with the Flying Chemists), South Africa (March 2011, follow up of YAC 2007, again during 
the Science festival in Grahamstown – not confirmed), Tanzania (March 2011, 'private' 
initiative) and Puerto Rico (July 2011, during the General Assembly – not confirmed). 


Remark 
On the IUPAC site: 57 National Adhering Organizations and 3 other countries linked to 
IUPAC with status Associate National Adhering Organization. 
Of our last countries involved Cyprus (since 2009) and Malaysia are NAO's, the Philippines is 
not present in the list. 
Of our possible future countries involved all 4 are NAO's. 



http://www.iupac.org/publications/ci/2010/3204/pp3_2003-055-1-050.html�

http://www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=690�

http://www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=695�

http://www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=696�

http://www.iupac.org/organ/nao.html�

http://www.iupac.org/organ/anao.html�



		Report: Research based evaluation of the Young Ambassadors for Chemistry project (2TUwww.iupac.org/web/ins/2007-005-2-050U2T)

		Lida Schoen, Mei-Hung Chíu, Erica Steenberg

		Taskgroup 'Research based evaluation of the Young Ambassadors for Chemistry project

		Evaluation

		Organisation

		Evaluation results

		Publications

		Future

		Remark








 
CCE2010_010.3  


 
UN Decade for Education for Sustainable Development (Natalia Tarasova) 
   


 
 


 
 


       Sustainable development is seeking to meet the needs 
of the present without compromising those of future generations. We have to 
learn our way out of current social and environmental problems and learn to 
live sustainably.  


Sustainable development is a vision of development that encompasses populations, 
animal and plant species, ecosystems, natural resources and that integrates 
concerns such as the fight against poverty, gender equality, human rights, 
education for all, health, human security, intercultural dialogue, etc.  


Education for sustainable development aims to help people to develop the 
attitudes, skills and knowledge to make informed decisions for the benefit of 
themselves and others, now and in the future, and to act upon these decisions.  


The United Nations Decade of Education for Sustainable Development (2005-
2014), for which UNESCO is the lead agency, seeks to integrate the principles, 
values, and practices of sustainable development into all aspects of education and 
learning, in order to address the social, economic, cultural and environmental 
problems we face in the 21st century. UNESCO Strategy for the United Nations 
Decade of Education for Sustainable Development (DESD) might be found at 
www.unesco.org 


The 2009 DESD Monitoring & Evaluation Progress report entitled “Learning for a 
Sustainable World: Review of Contexts and Structures for Education for 
Sustainable Development” reviews the progress achieved and challenges 
encountered during the first five years in establishing provisions, strategies, 
mechanisms and contexts that support the development and implementation of 
Education for Sustainable Development (ESD). It also indicates the ways forward 
for the remaining half of the Decade.  



http://www.unesco.org/en/education/dynamic-content-single-view/news/unesco_strategy_for_the_second_half_of_the_united_nations_decade_of_education_for_sustainable_develo/back/9195/cHash/e78b24788e/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/education/dynamic-content-single-view/news/unesco_strategy_for_the_second_half_of_the_united_nations_decade_of_education_for_sustainable_develo/back/9195/cHash/e78b24788e/�





 
CCE2010_010.3  


 
The report was presented at the World Conference on Education for Sustainable 
Development, 31 March-2 April 2009, in Bonn, Germany, that marked the mid-
point of the Decade. 


 


 


 


Working Group of UNESCO Chairs for Education for Sustainable Development 


Research and Innovation form part of the seven strategies recommended in the 
International Implementation Scheme for the UN Decade of Education for 
Sustainable Development (DESD). Research is also an essential component of the 
Global Monitoring and Evaluation Framework for the Decade. The Working 
Group of UNESCO Chairs for Education for Sustainable Development was 
established in November 2009 in order to reenergize and further engage the 
UNESCO Chairs in the second half of the Decade.  


The objectives of the Working Group is to create synergies among the UNESCO 
ESD Chairs and to involve their networks to work with UNESCO on providing 
knowledge, data, case studies or research for the second half of the Decade and the 
Second phase of the Monitoring and Evaluation Process.  


The following UNESCO chairs have been established: 


UNESCO Chair in Reorienting Teacher Education towards Sustainability - York 
University, Canada  


UNESCO Chair in Early Childhood Education - Goteborg  University, Sweden  


UNESCO Chair in Environmental Education and Sustainable Development - 
National University of Distance Education, Spain  


UNESCO Chair on the Sciences of Education - Herzen State Pedagogical 
University of Russia, St.Petersburg, Russian Federation  


UNESCO Chair “Learning Society and Social Sustainable Development" , Russian 
Federation  


UNESCO Chair Social Learning and Sustainable Development, Wageningen 
University, The Netherlands  


UNESCO Chair in Information and Communication Technologies (ICTs) in 
Education for Sustainable Development University of Crete, Greece  



http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/canada/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/canada/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/sweden/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/spain/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/spain/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/russian-federation/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/russian-federation/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/russian-federation/#c59191�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/russian-federation/#c59191�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/the-netherlands/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/the-netherlands/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/greece/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/greece/�





 
CCE2010_010.3  


 
UNESCO Chair in Research and Education for Sustainable Development Okayama 
University, Japan 
 


 


 


 
Recently the network of Regional Centers of Excellency in Sustainable 
Development has been created. In preparing the application and application 
summary, please follow the guidelines 
at: http://www.ias.unu.edu/sub_page.aspx?catID=108&ddlID=258 and make sure 
that all the required information is clearly stated in both the application and 
application summary. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact the Global RCE Service Centre 
Education for Sustainable Development Programme  
United Nations University Institute of Advanced Studies (UNU-IAS)    
1-1-1 Minato Mirai 
Nishi-ku, Yokohama 220-8502 Japan 
Tel: +81-(0)45-221-2300  
Fax: +81-(0)45-221-2302   
E-mail: RCEServiceCentre@ias.unu.edu 
URL: http://www.ias.unu.edu 
 
 


The problems of DESD are being discussed by the Standing Conference of 
European Ministers of Teachers. Under the heading “Education for Sustainable 
Democratic Societies: the Role of Teachers”, the 23rd session of the Standing 
Conference of European Ministers of Education was held in Ljubljana, Slovenia, 
on June 4-5, 2010. It was an opportunity to discuss these issues and consider the 
role of education and, more specifically, teachers, in finding common, viable and 
effective solutions to the challenges facing European societies at present, such as 
the increasing diversity of our societies. The details might be found 
at www.unesco.org 


 


As far as Russia is concerned, President D.Medvedev recommended that starting 
from September 2010, the subject “Ecology and Sustainable Development” must 
become a compulsory subject at high school.  I expect now a rapid progress in this 
direction. 


Natalia Tarasova 



http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/japan/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/japan/�

http://www.unesco.org/en/esd/networks/working-group-of-unesco-chairs/japan/�

http://www.ias.unu.edu/sub_page.aspx?catID=108&ddlID=258�

mailto:yasuda@ias.unu.edu�

http://www.ias.unu.edu/�

http://www.unesco.org/�





 
CCE2010_010.3  


 
Moscow, July  24, 2010. 


  


The morning temperature is 34C.  Dear colleagues, we should at least triple our 
efforts in ESD, before the change becomes irreversible! 


 
 





		Working Group of UNESCO Chairs for Education for Sustainable Development






CCE2010_010.4 
 


DRAFT 2 
 
DEVELOPMENT OF A FRAMEWORK OF PRIORITIES FOR CCE 
 
Background 
 
The importance of Chemistry Education to IUPAC’s mission is evident in the organisation’s 
Strategic Plan, and in particular in the statement: 
 
IUPAC will utilize its global perspective and network to contribute to the enhancement of 
chemistry education, the career development of young chemical scientists, and the 
public appreciation of chemistry. 
 
CCE is required inter alia to  
 
“(i) To advise the President and the Executive Committee on matters relating to chemistry 
education, including the public appreciation of chemistry.  
 
(ii) To maintain a portfolio of educational projects and to coordinate the educational 
activities of IUPAC.”  
 
CCE has published its advice on IUPAC’s role in the public appreciation of chemistry 
(Chem. Int. 2006, July-Aug, p.14).  
 
At its meeting in August 2008, CCE asked a task group to develop a complementary 
framework for the Committee’s educational priorities and activities. 
 
The outcome will enable CCE to communicate its priorities for chemistry education and to 
develop and pursue a programme to achieve those aims. It will enable CCE to advise IUPAC 
as a whole, and provide CCE in particular, with a stronger basis for 


• informing the priorities CCE sets; 
• considering new project proposals and for determining which existing projects should 


be sustained; 
• identifying gaps in activity and soliciting proposals for suitable projects; 
• determining its contribution to the International Year of Chemistry. 


 
The following is the Task Group’s preliminary report. It will be sent for comment to the 
Chairs of CCE, COCI, IYC and CHEMRAWN. It will then be considered by CCE with a 
view to revision and adoption at its meeting in August 2010. 
 
Framework of Priorities 
 
Acknowledging that the quality of an education system cannot exceed the quality of its 
teachers, the emphasis for IUPAC’s educational activities should be on supporting 
chemistry education in developing countries by building capacity in the teaching force 
at all levels.  
 
Within this context, IUPAC should 
 







CCE2010_010.4 
 


• Encourage approaches to learning from the outset that reinforce students’ curiosity 
and develop an understanding of scientific method. 
 


• Promote co-operative approaches to learning amongst students, helping teachers 
appreciate that they, too, are learners and take a co-constructionist approach with their 
students. 


 
• Advance responsible stewardship by promoting chemistry education that relates 


chemistry to local and global contexts and includes consideration of sustainability and 
ethics. 
 


• Encourage an approach to curriculum development that focuses on defining the 
learning outcomes to be achieved by the student. 


 
• Promote assessment methods that match the intended outcomes of the 


curriculum. 
 


• Promote the transfer of good practice and adapt it to the new context, rather than 
simply translate materials for use elsewhere. 


 
• Promote chemistry education among underrepresented groups and draw upon the 


multicultural competences available within the organisation. 
 


• Promote public appreciation of chemistry in accordance with previously published 
guidance (Chem. Int. 2006, July-Aug, p.14). 
 


There is a welcome increase in the contributions made by other bodies within IUPAC and in 
collaborations with CCE. These bodies are the repositories of expertise in their fields and are 
encouraged to consider how their areas of science could contribute to the achievement of the 
priorities. 
 
IUPAC should continue to seek collaborations with other organisations in pursuing its 
objectives. 
 
Tony Ashmore 
 
2 August 2009 
 
The Task Group comprised Tony Ashmore (Chair), Eva Akesson, Mei-Hung Chiu, 
MaryKirchhoff and Ram Lamba They would like to acknowledge the contribution made by 
Nicole Moreau as a guest at its first meeting. 








 
CCE2010_011.1  


 


1 
 


 


Reports from NRs 
 


Masahiro Kamata Japan 
We have just established the special comittee for IYC activities  
whose chairman is the Prof. Noyori, Nobel laureate. 
Although the concrete plans have not been discussed yet, 
following activities will be one of them. 
 
- Exhibition of historical scientists (Japanese chemists)  
  in National Museum of Nature and Science in Tokyo. 
 
- Special version of science festival (Dream & Chemistry 21) 
 
- Development of new permanent exibits for science museums 
  which illustrates the value and interest of chemistry. 
 (I will take part in this activity)  
 
 
 
> 2) one idea for a new project that CCE might initiate next year  
> - with a couple of sentences describing the idea.  This will help  
> to guide our work in break-out sessions in Taipei, where we seek  
> to support  and implement the existing IYC projects that IUPAC is  
> carrying out, and also initiate new projects for 2011. 
 
Several months ago Prof. Ito proposed the "Element calendar", 
which is shown in the attached file.  
Since the number of days in a year is nearly three times as many as 
that of elements, every element can be assigned to three different 
days.  
 
 
My personal idea is Chemistry Certification mainly for 
secondary school students. 
In Japan, many kinds of "Certifications" are now very popular  
among young people.   
Some of them are; 
TOEIC (Test of English for International Communication) 
Kanken (Test of KANJI (Chines characters)) 
Kyoto Kankoukentei (Test of Culture and Sightseeing in Kyoto) 
So, I am wondering if we can make up something like 
TOEIC so thay many young students can participate from all  
over the world. 
  







 
CCE2010_011.1  


 


2 
 


 


South African Initiatives for IYC2011 
 
The South African IYC Committee has representation from the Chemical and Allied 
Industries Association, the Department of Science and Technology, the South African 
Chemical Institute, the South African Institute of Chemical Engineers, the Royal Society of 
Chemistry, the National Research Foundation, SASOL and the Universities of Pretoria and 
the Witwatersrand (through RADMASTE Centre). 


 
1. Promotion of IYC 


 


IYC was promoted at a Plenary Meeting of the National Science and Technology 
Forum on 3 May 2010 and this was well received. 


2.         
Quest Magazine 
Publicity 


History of Chemistry in South Africa. 
The following publications are planned: 
• The adaptation of the Fischer-Tropsch process.  
• A general overview of the history of chemistry in South Africa.   
• An article on natural products in South Africa. 
 
 
South African Journal of Science 
A number of eminent chemists had been contacted to submit research articles to the 
journal to appear in an early issue in 2011.   
 
National Science Festivals 
IYC banners and flyers will be used at National Science Festivals.  
 
Commemorative Stamp 
Since a commemorative stamp will not be feasible, the possibility of developing a die 
for a franking machine is explored. 


 
3.        


IYC will be promoted at all of the following: 
Conferences 


SACI Conference,   ICFPAM Conference, SAASTECH, CODATA General Assembly, 
Catalysis Society, Expo for Young Scientists and Chemists.   


 
4.         


• Science Shows  
Other 


• Sasol Techknow X 
• Grahamstown Sci-Fest  
• Science Unlimited  
• Participation in the Global Experiment 
• TV/Radio interviews/demonstrations 


 
 


5.        
 
Awards 


The committee recommends recognising women in chemistry as part of the NSTF 
awards in 2011.   


  







 
CCE2010_011.1  


 


3 
 


 


German IYC Activities (reported by NR Christiane Reiners and based on the 
minutes of the GDCh committee preparing IYC)) 
 


1. The National Opening Ceremony will be on 9th


2. An Open Day involving chemical industry, universities and research institutions is 
planned  to take place at 24


 February 2011 in Berlin with 
Chancellor, Angela Merkel. 2.000 - 3.000 invitations will be issued. There will be a 
press conference with representatives of industry, science and unions. Furthermore 
interviews and competitions (Formula One) are planned. 


th


3. Two new books will be published in 2011: “Women in Chemistry” and “Chemistry in 
the Atmosphere”. 


 September. 


4. A flyer for IYC is being prepared in order to distribute all over the country. 
5. A German IYC 2011-website will be online in July (www.iyc2011.de). 
6. The DFG (German Research Foundation) will publish a special volume on the issue 


“Research Chemistry”. 
7. The working group “Schoolmentoring” is planning a global experiment about water, 


recoursing on the BASF interactive laboratories. 
8. Last but not least there are many decentralized activities planned at the universities 


all over the country. 
 
 
  







 
CCE2010_011.1  


 


4 
 


3 Ways to get involved with 
IYC…Now! 


 
1. If Chemistry is 


everywhere….Prove It! 
Nominate an “everyday” 
chemistry topic (elements, 
discoveries, processes, people, 
etc.) to be highlighted through 
365: Chemistry for Life during 
IYC 2011 at 
www.acs.org/iycsurvey. Submit a 
suggestion individually or as a 
group! 


 
2. Spread the Word: Get the word 


out about IYC 2011 through your 
everyday interactions and 
through participation in local 
section events such as NCW 
2010. 


 
3. Plan and Tag for IYC: Decide 


how you want to celebrate IYC 
2011 and let us know at 
iyc2011@acs.org! 


The International Year of Chemistry 2011 - the Countdown 
Continues! 


 
 
 


In 2005, physicists celebrated the International Year of Physics. 
 


In 2009, astronomers celebrated the International Year of Astronomy. 
 


And now, chemists around the world are preparing for the International Year of 
Chemistry (IYC) in 2011.  


 
Are you ready to join the celebration? 


 
 
About IYC 2011 
 
The International Year of Chemistry 2011 is a United Nations designated worldwide celebration of the 
achievements of chemistry and its contributions to the well-being of humankind. The IYC 2011 
initiative is being led by the International Union of Pure and Applied Chemistry (IUPAC) and the United 
Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization 
(UNESCO).   
 
IYC 2011 will offer a range of interactive, entertaining, and 
educational activities for all ages across the globe aligned with the 
following objectives: 
• Increase the public appreciation of chemistry in meeting world 


needs 
• Increase interest of young people in chemistry 
• Generate enthusiasm for the creative future of chemistry  
• Celebrate the 100th anniversary of the Mme. Marie Curie Nobel 


Prize 
 
ACS Celebrates IYC 2011 
 
In order to take full advantage of this historic, once in a lifetime 
opportunity, ACS will celebrate IYC 2011 using a three pronged 
approach.  
 
Engaging Communities 
To support the work of its local sections during 2011, the ACS Office 
of Volunteer Support and the Committee on Community Activities 
ACS will launch a year full of activities and resources linked to four 
quarterly themes: environment, energy, materials, and health. 
National unifying events will coincide with National Chemistry Week 
and Chemists Celebrate Earth Day. Additionally, innovation grants 
will be available for local sections, student chapters, and high school 
chemistry clubs to conduct IYC-related programming. 
 
Toolkits with ideas and templates for planning additional activities to engage various communities will 
be available at www.acs.org/iyc2011. 
 
Programming at National and Regional Meetings will also reflect IYC objectives and themes. A 
Challenge Grant competition was held in early 2010 in which ACS Technical Divisions applied for 
support for symposia at the July 2011 IUPAC World Congress in San Juan, Puerto Rico. 
 
Building Bridges 



http://www.acs.org/iycsurvey�

http://www.acs.org/iyc2011�





 
CCE2010_011.1  


 


5 
 


ACS, in collaboration with Chemical Heritage Foundation (CHF) & the American Institute of Chemical 
Engineers (AIChE), will launch a multi-day IYC 2011 event during February 2011. Partnerships with 
the National Academies of Science, various U.S. government agencies, and sister societies worldwide 
are also underway.  
 
Delivering the Message 
365: Chemistry for Life will be launched online on January 1, 2011. This web-based initiative is 
designed to highlight a different topic (person, place, molecule, element, etc…) in every day. 
Individuals, local sections, technical divisions, student chapters – everyone is asked to nominate an 
“everyday” chemistry topic (elements, discoveries, processes, people, etc.) to be highlighted through 
365: Chemistry for Life during IYC 2011 at www.acs.org/iycsurvey. 
 
Additionally, the ACS Network and ACS publications such as our journals and Chemical and 
Engineering News will also be utilized to share IYC 2011 and its messages. Technology-enabled 
mechanisms such as mobile platforms for delivery, podcasts, and video will also be utilized for 
dissemination of the IYC 2011 message. 
 
IYC 2011 and You 
IYC 2011 will provide ACS and the worldwide chemistry community with a historic opportunity to 
celebrate the many ways that chemistry improves people’s lives. We need you to join the effort! 
 


How will you engage your local community in celebrating IYC? 
What bridges might you build during 2011? 


How will you deliver the IYC message? 
 
There are many answers to these questions. The difficulty may lie in choosing which answers – and 
activities – to pursue! 
 
Whatever you decide, we look forward to celebrating with you – in whatever way you choose! 
 
For more information, visit: www.acs.org/iyc2011 or email iyc2011@acs.org.  
 
  



http://www.acs.org/iycsurvey�

http://www.acs.org/iyc2011�

mailto:iyc2011@acs.org�





 
CCE2010_011.1  


 


6 
 


IYC in China 
 


Motto: Chemistry advances social developments — IYC in China 


 


“IYC in China” will be coordinated by CAST (China Association of Science and 


Technology). It will be a unique opportunity to promote chemistry in China. A committee is 


formed and led by the Chinese Chemical Society. The planned activities include: 


 


I. National Leadership 


(i) Prefaces and epigraph by state leaders at the President and Premier Minister levels; 


(ii) Messages to the public from the President of the Chinese Chemical Society; 


(iii) Messages from the leading scientists to the public; 


(iv) Arrangements of official meets between state leaders with famous chemists worldwide, 


including Nobel Laureates; 


 


II. Propaganda 


(i) Posters, Bulletins, postcards, post-stamps theming IYC; 


(ii) TV film featuring chemistry in our daily life; 


(iii) “IYC in China” website and internet network for chemists; 


 


III. IYC inaugural ceremony and news release 


“IYC in China” inauguration ceremony, immediately after UNESCO’s inauguration.     


Venue: People’s Hall (Parliament Hall) 


Organizer: CAST 


Attendants: State leaders, CAST, cabinet ministers, Chinese Academy of Sciences, Chinese 


Academy of Engineering, State Bureau of Environment Protection, National Science 


Foundation of China, officers from Industry-University- and Research Institutions, as well as 


scientists and engineers. About 500 people. 


 


IV. Open Gate Day for publics  


Dates to be determined. Research institutions, chemistry departments, and R&D centers of 


chemical industries, coordinated by Chinese Chemical Society, preparation of demonstration 


of importance of chemistry for our society and our daily life. 


 







 
CCE2010_011.1  


 


7 
 


V. Conferences and forums 


(i) All the conferences sponsored by Chinese Chemical Society will be named as “IYV in 


China --- xxx conference”; 


(ii) Co-organizing “Chemical Sciences in Society Symposium – Chemistry for a better 


environment”, September 2011, Beijing, together with ACS, GDCh, RSC, and CSJ.  


(iii) Symposium commemorating Madame Curie for her 100th


(iv) honoring female chemists, preparing formation of “Women chemists” Committee in 


Chinese Chemical Society; 


 anniversary of Nobel Prize in 


Chemistry, coordinated by Inorganic Chemistry Committee and Nuclear Chemistry and 


Radiative Chemistry Division; 


(v) Organizing Asian-Pacific forum on “sustainable chemistry”; 


(vi) Great China area symposium on sustainability of chemistry; 


 


VI. Popularization of chemistry 


Themes: (i) Contributions of chemistry to the social developments and human life quality 


improvements; (ii) Science spirit and ethical morality of Madame Curie; (iii) Standpoint of 


scientific developments.  


Activities: (i) IYC chemistry exhibitions in Science Museums all over China to introduce the 


basics of Chemistry; (ii) Chemists’ Forums in communities and campuses; (iii) Featuring 


chemistry in the “National Science Popularization Week”, ‘National Science Popularization 


Day”, etc, working closely with local governments in many cities; (iv) Contest of Chemistry 


Basic Knowledge in internet and mass media; (v) collecting and recruiting “Chemistry 


Puzzles – ‘unbeatable chemists’ ” nationwide. 


 


VII. Publications 


(i) IYC commemoration series of Chemistry Popularization, coordinated by Chinese 


Chemical Society, featuring readability and broad interest; 


(ii) Editing and publishing Proceedings of “Hundred years of chemistry in China” collecting 


tutorial reviews of milestones of chemistry and chemical engineering in the past 100 years;  


(iii) Publishing “Chemistry 100 Years – Contributions to human life” colored pictorial book; 


(iv) Call with awards for essays contest on “Chemistry and Me”. 


 


VIII. Participation of UNESCO/IUPAC IYC activity 







 
CCE2010_011.1  


 


8 
 


Delegation to Paris for the inaugural ceremony of IYC, and delivering a speech on “Role of 


Chemistry in driving Chinese Culture in the past thousands years”, as well as other IUPAC 


activities. 


 


  







 
CCE2010_011.1  


 


9 
 


 


                Educational Activities for the IYC (Russian Federation, 2011) 
 


             
 D. Mendeleev Congress dedicated to the IYC (October 2011, Volgograd) with 


a section dedicated to the innovations in chemical education; 
 Regional educational fora “ Chemistry-our lives, our future” to be organized by 


the regional divisions of Mendeleev Chemical Society 
 All-Russia Congress of the school chemistry teachers, dedicated to the 300th 


anniversary of  M. Lomonosov birthday; 
 Competition for the best “anti-chemophobia”  publication in the mass-media; 
 Educational section “Chemistry-our life, our future” at the Moscow International 


Exposition “Chemistry 2011”; 
 Educational domain of the mirror site chemistry2011.ru; 
 Participation of the Russian schoolchildren in the IUPAC global water 


experiment; 
 Competition of the children’s drawings and essays “How chemistry entered my 


life”; 
 Museums activities (expositions and open lectures) “Chemistry-our life, our 


future”; 
 Mobile art-exposition “Chemistry is life”; 
 International conference “Role of Women in Chemistry Education and 


Science” (Moscow State University, 16-18 June 2011); 
 All-Russia School Chemistry Olympiad”, final - 23-30 of  March 2011, 


Arhahgelsk; 
 45 International Mendeleev Chemistry Olympiad for the schoolchildren of CIS, 


Baltic States, Romania, Bulgaria and Macedonia, 24-31 of April, 2011, 
Moscow; 


 All-Russia School Chemistry Teachers  Summit, dedicated to the IYC and the 
300th


 
 M.Lomonosov birthday (July 2011). 


 





		Reports from NRs

		Masahiro Kamata Japan

		South African Initiatives for IYC2011

		German IYC Activities (reported by NR Christiane Reiners and based on the minutes of the GDCh committee preparing IYC))

		/The International Year of Chemistry 2011 - the Countdown Continues!

		IYC in China

		Educational Activities for the IYC (Russian Federation, 2011)








 
[CCE2010_011.4]  


 
 


\\uwfpcluster01.uw.lu.se\chph-eak$\Mina dokument\KC\IUPAC\TAiwan\Update.doc 22.07.2010 


Update Project Proposal „Chemistry as a Cultural Enterprise (CCE)” 
 
The idea of the project was born during the breaking-out session on the CCE meeting 
at the GA Glasgow 2009. 
 
The goal of the project is to develop intercultural reflections in chemistry in order to 
foster better understanding and appreciation of the subject as a human and cultural 
enterprise. To achieve this goal a global competition (reflecting in the variety of home 
countries of the task group members from Europe, i.e. Germany, Netherlands, Italy, 
from Africa, i.e. South Africa, Egypt and from Australia, including Tom Tritton from the 
Chemical Heritage Foundation, USA) is planned, which will address 12-17 year old 
students, asking them to apply their ideas about the importance of chemistry in their 
lives to design a (national) stamp. The students can submit their stamps with a short 
account by means of an educational electronic communication network to a 
moderated publication site, that also enables peer review. 
 
The second goal is to develop a close collaboration between teachers of different 
disciplines (language, art, history and science) in bridging the gap between the 
“different cultures”. 
 
As an IYC project, it helps develop students’ curiosity for other cultures. Bringing 
teachers of different disciplines together makes them understand and appreciate 
each other’s subject area. This guarantees international importance.  
 
Due to collaboration with the Science Across the World program 
(www.scienceacross.org) the electronic communication network has already been 
installed 
(www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=697) with 
even the possibility for a (educational) easy to operate video conferencing system 
(Flashmeeting), that doesn't require 'equipment'. 
 
The project was submitted to IUPAC reviewers with a very positive feedback. 
 
Apart from the ideological support, financial support is still open. But time is pressing. 
If we want to stick to the original idea to combine the project with IYC, i.e. Kick-Off at 
the Paris IYC opening session (January 29th, 2011) in order to present best practices 
examples at the closing ceremony (December, 2011) in Brussels, we have to get 
started! 



http://www.scienceacross.org/�

http://www.scienceacross.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=content.showcontent&node=697�






“Visualizing and Understanding the Science of Climate Change”-  An Update 
(IUPAC Project # 2008-043-1-050)  (May 2010) 
 
Peter Mahaffy, task group chair 
 


 It’s -25º C today in Northern Alberta. Is climate change actually happening?  How do 
we know?  


 Our world has gone through ice ages and warm periods in the past – how is this any 
different?  


 Why are CFCs such potent greenhouse gases?  I thought they were important in 
stratospheric ozone depletion, not climate change. 


 How does the absorption of infrared radiation by greenhouse gases in our troposphere 
actually lead to warming?  


 Predictions of future climate are just based on models – I need to see data, not models 
to believe that climate is changing.  


 How do we know what the temperature was a half-million years ago?   
 
These and many other questions by students, teachers, and the general public have been 
asked over the past two years of the task group coordinating the project “Visualizing and 
Understanding the Science of Climate Change.” People are barraged by contradictory 
claims in the media about whether our climate is changing, and what is causing the 
changes that are seen. And at the heart of the answers to many of these questions is a 
basic understanding of chemistry and physics.  
 
The IUPAC task group is working to produce thirteen interactive lessons for global 
dissemination that are designed to help students visualize and understand the science 
underlying climate change. We started with research literature reports of common 
misconceptions that students have about climate change, and also fundamental principles 
of climate science needed to create climate literate students and teachers. Digital learning 
objects are being developed at the King’s Centre for Visualization in Science (Canada), 
and integrated with written materials prepared by The Royal Society of Chemistry (UK) 
and the American Chemical Society (USA) into a set of critically reviewed interactive 
lessons for 16-19 year old students. Task group members from IUPAC’s Committee on 
Chemistry Education, UNESCO, and the Federation of African Societies of Chemistry 
will participate in the review of materials and facilitate dissemination through national 
and international networks.  
 
To give you a taste of the project, a screen capture from one of the interactive 
visualizations is shown below: 
 







 
 
This interactive flash learning object helps to answer the third question in the list we 
started this report with – Why are CFCs such potent greenhouse gases?  Absorption of 
infrared radiation in the region between 700 – 1200 cm-1 causes excitation of the C-F 
stretching vibrational modes of CFC molecules. This happens to occur in a region of the 
IR spectrum where water and carbon dioxide, the two best known greenhouse gases are 
transparent (a spectral window). And so thinking of the earth as a giant IR source, CFCs 
absorb energies of IR radiation which have historically escaped into space, thus cooling 
our planet. This is also in a region of the spectrum close to the peak of earth’s emission 
band (shown in the screen capture as a blue overlay). 
 
When complete, the set of interactive lessons will provide tools for chemistry educators 
to make important connections in their classrooms to help students understand climate 
change, one of the defining challenges of the 21st Century. 
 
The first lessons will be completed over the next several months – meanwhile you can 
already see some examples of interactive digital learning objects, including the one 
featured above, at www.kcvs.ca. 



http://www.kcvs.ca/






For publication in June 2010 Journal of OPCW 
 
Ethics in Chemistry : Why it matters. 
 
In 2005 the OPCW together with the International Union of Pure and Applied 
Chemistry ( IUPAC ) held a conference in Oxford ( UK ) to discuss the topic of 
codes-of- conduct for chemists, and more broadly, how to introduce chemists to 
chemical warfare issues. Educational material was seen as vital for this and teaching 
material on the multiple use of chemicals was prepared by a working group- details on 
where to find this are at the end of this article. One ideal way to introduce topics to 
chemists is through case studies. What follows is an example. 
         
Imagine it is several years since you obtained your chemistry degree. Life has been 
pretty good since then as far as work is concerned. After finishing university you had 
an 18-month post with a small pharmaceutical company working in their laboratory 
and then spent three years working with the production manager for another small 
company which makes pesticides. You were flattered to be head-hunted for your 
current post, sales manager for a medium sized firm, Buysolvents You have now been 
in the business of making and selling solvents for about 2 years and the business is 
growing slowly.  
 
 Buysolvents has a broad customer base. Most sales are to regular customers. Some of 
the company’s principal clients for solvents are in the Middle East, an area of 
increasing opportunity for your company, and a key target for meeting your monthly 
sales quota and obtaining bonuses..   
 
One customer, MarketChemicals is in an unstable part of the Middle East. 
MarketChemicals has been a customer for years. Out of the blue Buysolvents receives 
an order from MarketChemicals many times larger than the norm. MarketChemicals 
usually purchases a range of normal and branched chain alkanes and a variety of 
solvents with thiol groups. One of these is thiodiglycol and the company has used the 
solvent to dye cloth which is, in turn, is used to make uniforms for both the health 
service and the military. Curiously, the new order for thiodiglycol is for a quantity 30 
times larger than the usual order. You are pleased to learn that MarketChemicals  has 
asked if this larger quantity  can be provided on a more regular basis. 
 
Thiodiglycol is a very profitable line for Buysolvents. So the  new  order is a great 
business opportunity. When MarketChemicals placed the order it sent its request 
direct to you as sales manager. But it was more personal than this. You were singled 
out as a very reliable person and MarketChemicals was placing the order with the 
company because it knew you would guarantee to provide a regular shipment. Other 
companies had been considered but it was because you were known that Buysolvents 
was to get the business.  
 
This order  for thiodiglycol means growth for the company, guaranteed employment 
for several people working on the particular production line. In addition you meet 
your quotas easily, and with the size of the regular order, promotion is certainly on the 
cards. You can picture it now. Not just sales manager, but a much more senior post, a 
seat on the board, and within 10 years probably overall manager of the company. 
What an opportunity!.  







 
However, being good at your job means that you are well informed about professional 
ethics and certainly about  what uses the chemicals Buysolvents sells can be put to. It 
has not escaped your notice that thiodiglycol can also be used to make mustard gas. 
You have been reassured by MarketChemicals in the past that the solvent is only used 
as a dyestuff. The new order, you are told, is because the company has a new large 
contract to dye cloth for school uniforms. So what do you do? Do you ask for another 
end-user certificate just to cover yourself and allay a touch of anxiety? Will 
MarketChemicals be offended if you ask for yet another guarantee? You might lose 
the contract if you push too hard. And that will not help your promotion prospects. 
 
Could you make any discreet enquiries without anyone knowing? Do you discuss it 
with your boss? You do not get on very well with him anyway. This could be his 
perfect opportunity. He might insist on doing all the negotiations himself and then 
claim credit for landing the contract. You visualise remaining in your current post for 
years and always having this guy over you. Will you even keep your job if he 
eventually becomes  managing director when this could be your post in time ? Why 
are there so many questions? Isn’t it just a simple order?     
 
Surely the best approach is to see it as just business?. You have an end- user 
certificate. What more could anyone ask for? But what if? What if it was subsequently 
shown that the country where MarketChemicals is based had been using mustard gas  
against members of the opposition in an internal conflict that had not been in the eye 
of the media. Someone would then be bound to ask questions about how it was made, 
by whom, and with what help. If Buysolvents was found to be the supplier of the 
feedstock for the mustard gas you could forget about promotion; jail would be a more 
realistic prospect.      
 
This scenario is not atypical as far as orders for chemicals are concerned. It is unusual 
because it is about the ideal reagent used as a starting point for making mustard gas. 
That same reagent is used mostly for beneficial purposes – it’s a good example of the 
multiple uses of chemicals. But it could have been about the supply of chemicals for 
making illegal drugs or other illegal weapons. Would you not want to ask questions in 
these instances too? Or would it just be a business opportunity? You would not be 
alone if you saw it as just that. Many would argue that it is up to somebody else to do 
the policing. You are just a supplier of chemicals and not the world’s guardian. But is 
this right? Is it an ethical approach to take? Surely ethical behaviour is important for 
business, indeed necessary for it? Or is this just wishful thinking?  
 
Alastair Hay and Peter Mahaffy were both part of a team that developed educational 
material on the multiple uses of chemicals for the OPCW and IUPAC. The 
information can be found at the following website :   
 
www.iupac.org/multiple-uses-of-chemicals 
 
The International Year of Chemistry, IYC2011, is an opportunity to draw global 
attention to chemistry, and the beneficial role that it plays in providing the substances 
on which every aspect of modern life depends.  Along with that opportunity comes 
the individual and collective professional responsibility to make sure that multiple use 
materials are used for beneficial purposes.  You can find out more about IYC-2011 at  



http://stage.iupac.org/multiple-uses-of-chemicals





 
www.chemistry2011.org. 
 
Contact: 
A.W.M.Hay@leeds.ac.uk 
peter.mahaffy@kingsu.ca 



http://www.chemistry2011.org/






 
CCE2010_011.7.5 
 


 
Ideas for IYC.  
 
 
Chromedia is an online educational website for people who have a need to know and 
stay state-of-the-art in separation science, college, university students and people 
employed in laboratories in areas e.g. food, farma, environment, life sciences.  It is made 
by an international group of renowned experts, volunteers,  in the field. It contains 
tutorials, written, animated, and videos.  Q&A is encouraged.  
Separation science is an essential tool for measurements in such fields.  
Chromedia is sponsored by its users through subscriptions. 
We work together with other online publishers, e.g. Wiley-Blackwell.  Together we reach 
many tens of thousands of people in the field of analytical (and more) chemistry.  
 
We would be pleased to cooperate and support IYC since this fits our mission of 
improving education.  
 
My personal background is chemist, teacher and publisher in the fields of chemistry, life 
sciences and technology.  
 
We suggest the following options, and are open for feedback: 
 


• Inspire and organize our network of experts and target group to join the water 
project.  


• Encourage our experts and target group to join the Flying Chemists.  
• Help to disseminate the news and results of the relevant IYC projects 
• Make a project to translate into English a Dutch language very succesful 


publication series (Chemische Feitelijkheden) about chemistry in daily life. For 
teachers and chemists who want to ‘show and tell’ the world, demistify and 
explain the otherwise incomprehensible world of chemistry to the outsiders. 


• Uncover and discover chemistry. Set-up a process to collect visual educational 
material, e.g. videos and presentations.  This implies sharing with others the good 
material, and offer professional help improving the material that needs help.  


•  Join the ‘make a stamp’ project to invite tertiary level chemists to visualize their 
view on their role in society.  
 


 
We hope this resonates with you,  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Frank van Geel 
Amsterdam, Netherlands 
0031206187881 



http://www.chromedia.org/chromedia�






National Taiwan Normal University, Branch Campus 


 


國立臺灣師範大學 公館分部 位置圖(台北市汀州路四段 88 號)  


 
 


國立臺灣師範大學 公館分部 科教大樓 位置圖 


Map of NTNU Branch Campus  


 








CCE2010_011.6 
 


DRAFT Application for 
IUPAC Sponsorship (for CCE Information only) 


 
Organizers of a conference, who wish to apply to IUPAC for sponsorship, should supply the information requested in this 
questionnaire, preferably one year in advance. 


The term 'conference' is used throughout this document, but is understood to refer interchangeably to 'symposium', 
'workshop' or related terminology of the applicant's choice. 
 
The conference must be located in a country represented in IUPAC by a National Adhering Organization. 
 
Please review the document ‘Guidelines for IUPAC Sponsorship of Conferences’ located in the IUPAC Handbook and 
online at: www.iupac.org/symposia/application.html before completing this application. 
 
Please return an electronic copy of the completed questionnaire to the IUPAC Secretariat by e-mail to 
secretariat@iupac.org.  


 


The granting of sponsorship by IUPAC is judged on the following criteria: 
(i) scientific quality 
(ii) significance of conference 
(iii) suitability of conference 
(iv) evidence of sufficient advanced planning 
(v) suitable time spacing of conferences of a similar type 
(vi) rotation of leadership for conferences in a series or of a similar type 
(vii) geographically diverse International Advisory Board 
(viii) participation of industrial chemists and women as speakers and as members of the International 


Advisory Board 
 
In general, IUPAC sponsored conferences should be international in the sense that they are intended to attract participants 
from anywhere in the world.  Conferences that are mainly regional in nature may be eligible if IUPAC sponsorship would 
help attract a more international audience.   
 


For administrative use only Submitted  15 June 2010 ; # 2050 


1 Title of conference. 


a Please list subsections, if any are planned. 


b To what extent are parallel sessions planned? 


Symposium of the International Society for 
the Philosophy of Chemistry (ISPC) 
a No subsections and parallel sessions are 
planned. 


 
2 Location (town and country). 


 


San Juan, Puerto Rico (together with the 
IUPAC World Congress; the Organizing 
Committee, namely Prof. Infante, is informed 
and has agreed). 


 
3 Proposed dates. July 30 – August 3, 2011 



http://www.iupac.org/symposia/application.html�





Please continued on a separate sheet if there is insufficient space. 


 
4 Please indicate the appropriate classification for the 


Conference: [Classifications (a) and (b) are for the 
use of IUPAC Divisions/Standing Committees] 
(Select One) 
 
Please refer to the guidelines that are printed in the 
IUPAC Handbook and online.   
 
 


___a) Division or Standing Committee Sponsored 
Conference* 


___b) Proposed by an IUPAC body as a one-time 
conference  


       c) Organized without IUPAC impetus 


Support has been requested at CCE, especially in 
relation with the workshop. 


 


*A Division or Standing Committee Sponsored 
Conference is one that is part of an established series 
coordinated by a Division or Standing Committee. 


5 Main subject areas in chemistry covered by 
conference: (select all that apply) 


___ Physical ___ Inorganic 


___ Organic ___ Polymer 


___ Human Health ___ Materials 


___ Environmental ___ Analytical 


___ Biophysical ___ Biomolecular 


___ Biotechnology                   ___    Education  


x    Education  


x        History                                 x   Philosophy 


(In general, all subject areas can be referred to) 


6 What are the aims and purposes of the conference?  


Is the theme of special significance at the present 
time?  


Organizers should have definite objectives for the 
scientific program. 


 
Bringing together chemists and educators, historians, 
and philosophers of chemistry from the Americas 
and the rest of the world.  
Main theme will be the impact and influence of 
Avogadro´s hypothesis from 1811 and its 
implications and related problems in the 
understanding and teaching of chemistry (atomism, 
materiality, substance definitions, theory dynamics, 
peculiarity of chemistry, etc.) 


 


7 Comment on the significance and topicality of the 
scientific program, and draw attention to any special 
contributions that the conference is expected to make 
toward the international advancement of chemistry. 


Although philosophy of chemistry is a reflecting 
discipline in the first place, it is also considered to 
contribute constructively to the image of chemistry 
in science, education, and society. 







Please continued on a separate sheet if there is insufficient space. 


8 Approximate number of scientific participants 
expected. 


30-40 persons 


9 Registration fees. 
a for scientific participants 
b for students/younger chemists 
c for scientists from developing countries 


The level of registration fees should not be changed 
drastically without advising IUPAC. 


As a general principle IUPAC regards elaborate and 
expensive social events at meetings as undesirable. The 
cost of social events should be arranged so as to 
encourage the attendance of younger chemists. 


 
 
 
 
No fees are planned   
 
 
 
 


 


IUPAC sponsorship requires that its Members, Affiliates, and Fellows be entitled to 10% reduction or ‘own 
members’ rate on the registration fee for scientific participants. 
 


10 Will any low cost hotel or dormitory accommodation 
be made available? 


 
Yes 


11 Will there be an exhibition by: 


a Manufacturers of scientific equipment? 


b Publishers of scientific books and journals? 


IUPAC sponsorship requires that the Union shall be 
allowed to display its publications free of charge. 


 
 
Yes, due to the World Congress 


12 IUPAC would like to publish in its news magazine    
Chemistry International a short account of highlights 
of the conference soon after it is held. 


Please indicate the name of the individual who will 
be responsible for supplying relevant information, 
along with postal and e-mail addresses. 


Prof. Dr. Klaus Ruthenberg  
Coburg University of Applied Sciences 


96406 Coburg, Germany 


ruthenberg@hs-coburg.de 
 







Please continued on a separate sheet if there is insufficient space. 


13 It is a condition of sponsorship that organizers of conferences under the auspices of IUPAC, should locate them 
so as to ensure the freedom of all bona fide chemists from throughout the world to attend.   


a Intending participants should be requested to check that they comply with any entry visa 
requirements by contacting the nearest embassy or diplomatic mission of the host country. If 
no such representation exists in a particular country, participants should consult the Organizers 
about the appropriate authority to contact.  


b The following wording should be included on all printed material and/or relevant web-based 
documentation for the meeting: 


“IUPAC sponsorship implies that entry visas will be granted to all bona fide chemists, 
provided application is made not less than six months in advance. If a visa is not granted two 
months before the meeting, the Organizers and the IUPAC Secretariat should be notified by 
the applicant.” 


IUPAC recommends that the second circular or its web-based equivalent should be distributed no later than 
six months in advance of the conference, so that intending participants are able to comply in good time with 
the Union’s guidance on applications for entry visas. 


14 Names of other international, regional and national 
organizations, if any, to which application for co-
sponsorship has been submitted. 


 


 
 
So far, no. 
 


15 IUPAC designates a representative to sponsored conferences and requests that the representative has an 
opportunity to give a brief presentation about IUPAC during the conference.  The Secretariat will contact the 
organizers to nominate a suitable representative. 
 
Please note that the registration fee should be waived for the IUPAC representative. 


16 Proposed scientific program (the following items are not intended as the required format for all meetings). 


a Plenary lectures (Please list on final page). 


b Number of section or other invited lectures, and 
time allowed for presentation of each (Please list 
on final page). 


max. 2 invited lectures 


c Number of contributed papers/short 
communications, and time allowed for 
presentation of each: 


ca. 20 contributed papers (30 min presentation 
time) 


d Number of posters: open 


e Is there a refereeing policy for selection of 
contributed papers/short communications, 
posters, etc.? 


yes, proposals are refereed by the Scientific 
Committee of the ISPC 


f Are workshops to take place at the conference 
and if so, how many? 


 
One Workshop on the relations of Education and 
Philosophy is planned. 







Please continued on a separate sheet if there is insufficient space. 


17 Is the conference part of a series? 


If YES, please list the previous five meetings (year, 
town, country). 


Yes, the last symposia took place in Split, Croatia 
(2007), San Francisco, USA (2007), Coburg, 
Germany (2008), Philadelphia, USA (2009). The 
2010 symposium will be in Oxford, United 
Kingdom. 


18 What are the official languages of the conference? 


Please note that it is a condition of IUPAC 
sponsorship that English be one of the official 
languages. 


 
English 


19 Please list the members of the International Advisory Committee and their countries.   


As a general principle IUPAC prefers that members of the International Advisory Committee should not also be 
invited speakers. 
 
The members of the International Advisory Committee should be geographically diverse. 


 
Rom Harré, Oxford and Washington, United Kingdom/USA  
Olimpia Lombardi, Buenos Aires, Argentina 


Paul Needham, Stockholm, Sweden 


Eric Scerri, Los Angeles, USA 


Brigitte Van Tiggelen, Louvain-la-Neuve, Belgium 
 


20 Please outline below your publication plans for papers based upon conference presentations.  


IUPAC reserves the right to publish in its official journal Pure and Applied Chemistry, as appropriate, papers based 
upon the whole or part of the proceedings of any conference that it sponsors.  Events that are cosponsored with 
another organization will be the subject of special arrangements. Organizers planning to offer manuscripts for 
publication in Pure and Applied Chemistry are requested to consult the publication policy and notes for Conference 
Editors available from <www.iupac.org/publications/pac>, and to describe and motivate publication plans 
accordingly. These provisional plans are subject to finalization in consultation with the Scientific Editor, after 
IUPAC sponsorship is approved. 


21 Do you propose to publish in PAC? 


Do you propose to publish elsewhere: if so, specify. 


Do you propose not to publish? 


Are you undecided? 


 
 
Yes, in particular the papers of the workshop.   
 



http://www.iupac.org/publications/pac�





Please continued on a separate sheet if there is insufficient space. 


22 If the proceedings or part of them are to be published 
by IUPAC, the Organizers should appoint a 
Conference Editor well in advance. 


Name, postal and e-mail address, telephone and fax 
number of proposed Conference Editor. 


 
B. Van Tiggelen 
K. Ruthenberg 


23 Name, postal and e-mail address, telephone and fax 
number of Chairman of Program Committee. 


 


Dr. Brigitte Van Tiggelen  
Memosciences asbl 


Voie du Vieux Quartier 18 


B -1348 Louvain-la-Neuve, Belgium 


vantiggelen@memosciences.be 
 


24 Name, postal and e-mail address, telephone and fax 
number of Chairman of Local Organizing Committee. 


 
 


 
Prof. Gabriel A. Infante, President, Organizing 
Committee, IUPAC 2011 


25 List the name, postal and e-mail address, telephone, 
and fax of the main contact individual with whom the 
majority of correspondence should occur. 


Prof. Dr. Klaus Ruthenberg  
Coburg University of Applied Sciences 


96406 Coburg, Germany 


ruthenberg@hs-coburg.de 


++49 9561 317349 
 


26. List the website address  
It would be convenient to use the conference web 
page. 


 



mailto:ruthenberg@hs-coburg.de�



		DRAFT Application for IUPAC Sponsorship (for CCE Information only)

		Submitted  15 June 2010 ; # 2050






IUPAC COMMITTEE ON CHEMISTRY EDUCATION 
Meeting at the  


21st


Taipei, Taiwan  
 International Conference on Chemistry Education 


AGENDA 
 


Meeting times: 
─ Sunday, August 8 – 9:00–12:00 and 13:00–18:00 (joint lunch at restaurant) 
─ Wednesday, August 11 – 18:30 – 21:30 (catered meal) 


Meeting location: 
Room SE204,  
2nd Floor of Building of Science Education,  
Graduate Institute of Science Education,  
National Taiwan Normal University  
Address：No. 88, Ting-Jou Rd., sec. 4, Taipei, Taiwan  
 
會議地點：國立臺灣師範大學公館校區 


科學教育研究所 


科教大樓二樓SE204室 


11677 台北市汀州路四段88號 


 


 
 
 
1. Welcome, introduction and orientation   [CCE2010_001] 


Likely attendees 
Introductions 


 
2. Minutes of meeting in Glasgow 2009,   [CCE2010_002] 


To approve. 
 
3. Matters arising from the minutes of CCE and new Business 


To consider matters arising that are not on the agenda 
 
a) IUPAC web site developments (Peter Mahaffy) 


b) 


c) 


 


 
4. Chair’s report to IUPAC Bureau   [CCE2010_004] 


Please note that the supporting materials listed in parenthesis after some items can be 
downloaded from the IUPAC web site: 


http://www.iupac.org/standing/cce/agenda10/ 
Please check the web site again before you leave, as any additional items will be posted as they arrive. 



http://www.iupac.org/standing/cce/agenda10/�





 
5. Subcommittee reports  


Presentation and discussion of past activities, membership, future plans 
 
5.1. Chemistry for Education Development (Mei-Hung Chiu) [CCE2010_005.1] 
5.2.  IYC Education Subcommittee (M Sözbilir, T Wright)  [CCE2010_005.2] 
5.3. Subcommittee review  


 
6. Report from Projects group (M Sözbilir)    [CCE2010_006] 


6.1. Membership,  
6.2. Review procedure 
6.3.  Project Budget 
6.4. Completed projects 
6.5. Current Projects 
6.6. Projects under consideration 
6.7. Future projects 


 
7. ICCE programme  


7.1. 21st


7.2.  22
 ICCE Taiwan 2010 (Mei-Hung Chiu) 


nd


7.3. Considerations for 2014 and beyond (Morton Hoffman) [CCE2010_007.3] 
  ICCE 2012  (Liberato Cardellini)    [CCE2010_007.2] 


7.4. Creation of a ongoing manual for ICCE (Morton Hoffman) 
7.5. Other Educational Conferences (Morton Hoffman) 


 
8.  Administrative matters 


8.1.  Finance   (Peter Mahaffy) 
      Project budget 
      Operating budget 


8.2.  Membership – Officers, Subcommittee Chairs, TM appointments, 
Conference      Coordinator   (Peter Mahaffy) 


  
 


9. Interaction with Divisions and Standing Committees  
9.1. Report from Divisional Liaison Officer (Eva Åkesson)     [CCE2010_009.1] 
9.2. Contributions from Divisional Representatives and standing committee chairs  
9.3. The development of an isotopic periodic table for the educational community 


[CCE2010_009.3] 
 


10. Review of activities  
10.1. Flying Chemist Program (FCP) (Mei-Hung Chiu)  [CCE2010_010.1] 
10.2. YAC Program (Lida Schoen)   [CCE2010_010.2] 
10.3. UN Decade for Education for Sustainable Development (Natalia 


Tarasova)    [CCE2010_010.3] 
10.4. Development of a framework of priorities for CCE [CCE2010_010.4] 
10.5. Who can write website review for Chem Int of these resources? 


http://www.chem1.com/chemed/ 
http://www.chem1.com/acad/sci/aboutwater.html 


10.6. Future activities 



http://www.chem1.com/chemed/�

http://www.chem1.com/acad/sci/aboutwater.html�





 
11. IYC 2011  


 
11.1. Reports from NRs   [CCE2010_011.1] 
11.2. Tool kits for celebrating national chemistry days and weeks (M Sözbilir)   


[CCE2010_011.3] 
11.3. Global experiments (T. Wright)  [CCE2010_011.3] 
11.4. Chemistry as a cultural activity  (C. Reiners)  [CCE2010_011.4] 
11.5. Visualizing the Science of Climate Change (P. Mahaffy) 


[CCE2010_011.5] 
11.6. Joint symposium in Puerto Rico  [CCE2010_011.6] 
11.7. Collaborations  


11.7.1. EuCHeMS, ECRICE (Ilka Parchmann) 
11.7.2. FASC (Temechegn Engida)  
11.7.3. Relationship with Chemical Heritage Foundation, USA 


(Peter Mahaffy)  
11.7.4. OPCW Collaborations (Peter Mahaffy)   [CCE2010_011.7.4] 
11.7.5. Chromedia collaborations [CCE2010_011.7.5] 


11.8. Celebrations of Marie Curie and women in chemistry (Peter Mahaffy 
 


12. Break out session (Sunday afternoon and Wednesday evening) 
Focus on implementing IYC activities.  
Priorities and project beyond 2011 
 


13. Next meeting 
Next meeting of CCE will take place during the IUPAC General Assembly in 
Puerto Rico, August 2011 


 
Eva Åkesson, vice chair, 
Peter Mahaffy, Chair 
August 2010 
 
 


 





